TOWN OF AUBURN, MASSACHUSETTS

This form must be filed at least 48 hours in advance, not including Sat, Sun,
or holidays and must include an agenda of items the chair reasonably expects
to discuss

Date September 16, 2022

Board/Committee: Auburn School Committee Meeting

Building & address: School Committee Room, 5 West Street Auburn, MA 01501

Month: September Date 21 Day of Week Wednesday Time 6:00 p.m.

Agenda Items:

1 Meeting Minutes Approval from 9/7/22
2 Special Recognition
3 Student Representatives Report
4 Spotlight on Students: Bryn Mawr & Interntaional Dot Day
5 School Safety
6 COVID-19 Update
7 Busing Update
8 Consolidated Human Resourse Review
9 Strategic Plan Update

10 Green Dome Update

11 AHS Graduation Date

12 AHS Field Trip to Quebec

13 The Reserve at Ashworth Hill

14 Teaching and Learning Report

Jessie Fartingten

Committee Chair
*TV COVERAGE WILL TAKE PRIORITY ON ROOM ASSIGNMENTS.

Join Zoom Meeting: https://auburn-k12-ma-us.zoom.us/j/85712823082
Please email Mandy Williams if you plan on joining the meeting via Zoom.
mwilliams@auburn.k12.ma.us



mailto:mwilliams@auburn.k12.ma.us

Auburn School Committee Meeting Agenda
5 West Street, Auburn, Massachusetts 01501

September 21, 2022 - 6:00 p.m.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://auburn-k12-ma-us.zoom.us/j/85712823082

Meeting ID: 857 1282 3082
Television: Charter Channel 194

YouTube: ACTVAUBURN

Call to Order:

This meeting of the Town of Auburn School Committee is being conducted both in person and
remotely, consistent with Governor Baker's Executive Order of March 12, 2020, and extended
through March 31, 2023.

For the public to join the meeting remotely through Zoom, please use the link posted on the
agenda on the Town’s Website.

The Governor’s Order, along with all supporting materials that have been provided to members of
this body, is available on the Town’s website. The public is encouraged to follow along using the
posted agenda.

Please note that this meeting is being recorded by Auburn Cable Television.

Accordingly, all members of this meeting who will participate: please be aware that other people
may be able to see you, and please take care not to “screen share” your computer.
Anything that you broadcast may be captured by the recording. Thank you.

Pledge:

Our Vision: The Vision of the Auburn Public Schools is to educate and prepare students
for the opportunities and challenges of a changing world.

Our Commitment: We will create, maintain, and support an environment that fosters a
sense of belonging for all students in our schools without regard to race, color, sex,
religion, national origin, sexual orientation, gender identity, homelessness, poverty, spoken
language and ability.

CITIZENS’ COMMENTS:

SPECIAL RECOGNITIONS:

MINUTES: 9/7/22

STUDENT REPRESENTATIVES REPORT:

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT:




Spotlight on Students Information

Students from Bryn Mawr Elementary School along with Art teacher Jenna Bailey will share their
experience with International Dot Day. The Dot is the story of a caring teacher who dares a
doubting student to trust in her own abilities by being brave enough to “make her mark”. What
begins with a small dot on a piece of paper becomes a breakthrough in confidence and courage,
igniting a journey of self-discovery and sharing, which has gone on to inspire countless children
and adults around the globe.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

School Safety Information
The District Safety Team met on Thursday, September 15th to review the protocols for the
October 7th Active Shooter Drills that will take place at each school building. The goal was to
make this experience meaningful while also maintaining a sense of security and calm for all
involved. Details of the drill will be shared with all staff prior to that day to ensure everyone feels
supported and confident in the process with the goal being to minimize any fear or anxiety on the
part of staff. There will be a debrief session at each school following the drill with the Safety Team
so that all questions are answered. The District Safety Team also discussed the protocol for the
drills that will take place with students at Auburn Middle School and Auburn High School. Parents
and students will be notified in advance of what to expect during these drills. Again, the drills are
being crafted to ensure everyone feels supported and confident in the process with the goal being
to minimize any fear or anxiety on the part of students and staff. All schools have conducted their
first fire drill under the supervision of the Auburn Fire Department and all went well.

COVID 19 Update Information
COVID 19 remains a factor in our schools, although much less so than in the past two years. |
continue to report COVID 19 positive cases twice each week. Nurses track COVID 19 positive
cases and families of any classroom in which there are 3 or more cases within a short time frame,
are notified to monitor their child for symptoms and to keep their child home if they do not feel
well. We did have a trend of positive cases at Bryn Mawr School last week but that seemingly has
gone back to being in line with the other schools. Regular cleanings continue to take place in all
buildings, students are encouraged to wash hands and use sanitizer and we are adjusting to the
‘new normal’ in relation to COVID 19. | continue to be thankful for the efforts of our nursing team.
They are conducting in-school testing of symptomatic staff and students, another tool in our efforts
to keep everyone healthy.

Busing Information
Busing has gone well thus far this school year. The Administrative Assistants in our main office,
Mandy Williams, Caitlin O’Neill and Kelley Ackley did a remarkable job creating bus lists,
distributing bus passes and monitoring bus ridership. AA Transportation has collaborated with us
on revising routes and also monitoring ridership. As of September 15th, we had 41 students on a
waiting list. This was done to allow bus drivers to complete actual counts of riders. All students
have now been assigned to a bus and families have been notified of such. We will continue to
monitor ridership throughout the school year.

Consolidated Human Resource Review Information

Early last school year, we began a collaboration with the leadership of the Town of Auburn related
to Human Resources. The Town, using a grant, was able to facilitate the completion of a study on
the Human Resource roles and practices by The Edward J. Collins Center for Public Management



at UMASS Boston for both the Town and The School Department. This study required the
gathering of a great deal of information along with a number of interviews with leadership and staff
of both the Town and the School Department. This information was shared with the School
Committee last school year and the Committee was in support of this process. On Monday,
September 12, 2022, the final report, now in your packet, was shared with the Town Selectboard.
This report recommends that the Assistant Town Manager, to be hired in January upon the
retirement of Julie Jacobson and the assumption of Ed Kazanovicz as the Town Manager, have
experience in Human Resources along with the appropriate Human Resource certifications. Also
recommended is the addition of a Human Resource Generalist to assist in the day to day work of
Human Resources. These changes would help to improve efficiencies, ensure that all legal
requirements related to Human Resources were met, concentrate many Human Resource
activities into one office and provide overall streamlined Human Resource functions to the Town.

Strategic Plan Update Information
Two Superintendent Listening sessions have been scheduled for families to discuss updates to
the Strategic Plan. The sessions will be held at Auburn Middle School on Monday, October 3,
2022 at 6:30PM for families of students at Auburn High School and Auburn Middle Schools and at
Pakachoag School on Tuesday, October 11, 2022 at 6:30PM for elementary and preschool
families. | will be sharing the form with families on a regular basis leading up to the sessions to
encourage families to attend. In your packet you will also find the survey questions that will be
asked of students at SWIS, AMS and AHS as part of my ‘listening tour’. Compiled results will be
shared when student and staff listening sessions are complete.

Green Dome Update nf ion
Mr. Fahey and Dr. Chamberland met with 3 representatives of the Green Dome Committee, on
September 13, 2022. We are pleased to inform the Committee that they have obtained a local,
licensed contractor, Murphy’s Home Repair, to remove the lead paint and repair the Green Dome
located on Auburn Street outside of the baseball field. Repairs will commence mid-October and
should take 7-10 days. A second phase may follow at a later date for the installation of a fence
around the Green Dome area. All necessary approvals have been obtained from the Town as
well. All of this work is being funded by donations received by the Green Dome Committee.

NEW BUSINESS: _
Auburn High School Graduation Date Action

The Leadership at Auburn High School is asking the Committee to change the 2023 Graduation
Date from June 9, 2023 to June 2, 2023 at 7:00pm on Memorial Field. This is being done to
create a less hectic and more enjoyable experience for our graduating seniors and for staff. In
addition to the change in the date of graduation, a number of changes to senior events will also
happen to spread out the graduation events in a more manageable manner.

Recommended Motion.....to approve the date change for the Auburn High School graduation
from June 9, 2023 to June 2, 2023.

Auburn High School Field Trip to Quebec Action

In your packet you will find a request from Elizabeth Dumais at Auburn High School to take up to
50 Auburn High School students to Quebec City, Quebec Canada. This is a trip that took place for
many years prior to COVID 19. The goal of this trip is to immerse students in French-Canadian
culture. More details are in your packet.



Recommended Motion....to approve the Auburn High School Field Trip to Quebec, January
26-29, 2023.

The Reserve at Ashworth Hill Information
In your packet you will find information related to The Reserve at Ashworth Hill. This is a housing
development proposed by Eastland Partners to construct 324 units of housing off Blaker Street.
The Select Board voted to support this initiative on October 28, 2019. The pandemic and supply
chain issues delayed the project and they have now come forward with an updated timeline for
completion. At the time of this proposal, it was estimated that the public schools could potentially
be impacted by the enrollment of 67 school aged children. | have also included a historical
overview of enroliment by grade.

TEACHING AND LEARNING REPORT: Information
In addition to the Active Shooter Drills on October 7, the staff at each of our schools will participate

in the first of two sessions on Anti-Bias training, the goal of which is ensuring a safe and
supportive environment for all students and staff. This training session has been designed for us
and will be facilitated by the Anti Defamation League (ADL) based on feedback from the Equity
Audit, goal areas in our Strategic Plan, and feedback from our administrative team. The sessions
will establish a shared understanding of the different forms of bias (e.qg., explicit, implicit, racism,
anti-semitism, sexism, etc), develop effective bias incident intervention and prevention strategies
and identify actionable steps to facilitate more inclusive and equitable classrooms and school
communities.

BUSINESS/FINANCIAL REPORT:

Adjournment
Roll Call Vote:



MINUTES
SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEETING

Location: 5 West Street, School Committee Room

September 7, 2022 6:00 p.m.

In Attendance: Absent

Jessie Harrington Dan Delongchamp

Gail Holloway Lisa Petkie

Meghan McCirillis Lynne Mascia

Brooke Wrenn Teresa Terlato & Kaley Corriveau
Samantha Raphael Cassie Moriarty

Beth Chamberland, Superintendent

Alan Keller, Assistant Superintendent
Cecelia Wirzbicki, Business Manager
Melissa LaBeume, HS Assistant Principal
Gregg Desto, MS Principal

Susan Lopez, SWIS Principal

Jennifer Stanick, PAK Principal

Brooke Beverly, Bryn Mawr Principal
Gregory Walton, Director of Pupil Services
Karen Ballway

CALL TO ORDER:

Jessie Harrington called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Zoom



CITIZENS’ COMMENTS: None

SPECIAL RECOGNITIONS:

Dr. Chamberland recognized the passing of 3 retired Auburn Public School Teachers.
Each made a significant contribution to the Auburn Public Schools during their time as

educators.

Mary-Ellen C. Boyle passed away on August 25, 2022, she was a Reading teacher in
the elementary school.

Theresa Heroux passed away on July 27, 2022, she was a music teacher at the middle
school.

Muriel J. Funka passed away on May 29, 2022, she was the home economics teacher
at the high school, then the middle school.

Moment of silence was held.

Minutes: 6/14/22
Jessie Harrington entertained a motion to accept the minutes from 6/14/22.

Gail Holloway a motion to accept the minutes from 6/14/22. Samantha Raphael seconded the
motion, it was unanimously approved.

STUDENT REPRESENTATIVES REPORT: None

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT:

Spotlight on Students
Dr. Chamberland stated as we had done last year, we will resume our Spotlight on
Students at our next meeting. This evening provides us with a ‘Spotlight on Staff'.

New Auburn Administrators

Dr. Chamberland said she was pleased to welcome four new administrators to our
Leadership Team. They have already demonstrated commitment and hard work in their
new roles and they will help us reach new heights in Auburn.

Alan Keller, Assistant Superintendent
Greg Walton, Director of Pupil Services
Brooke Beverly, Principal, Bryn Mawr School



Melissa LaBeaume, Assistant Principal, Auburn High School

New Teaching Staff:

Dr. Chamberland said this year we are excited to welcome twenty new professional
teaching and counseling staff to the Auburn Public Schools. We are excited about the
talent and expertise this group of individuals will bring to the Auburn Public Schools.
Principals will each introduce their new staff and there is also a complete listing in the
packet. The school committee members wished them all a good year.

Staff Achieving Professional Teaching Status(PTS):

Auburn High‘échool |Chris ‘Maxim Social Studies
Auburn High School Alisen Laferriere 'Social Studies
Auburn High School | Jake Landry 'Sodial Studies
Auburn High School Lisa Petkie 'Special Education
Auburn High School- |Stephen |Scott TV Productions |
Auburn High School . |Nick Bartlett Physical Education
Auburn High/Auburn Middlé Tim Hérrold AtHIetic Trainer
Auburn Middle Schoél 'Lindsay Ryan Guidéhce | '
Auburn Middle School Jonathan | Schmidt Band |
_ g . 5 = |
Auburn Middle School 'Seth "Ebbeling \Grade 7 Social Studies
Bryn Mawr School Erin ' Harackiewicz  Special Education |
B-r.yn Manr Schc;oi | | »l.)eic-iré Levé.sque jSpécéa[ lEducartrion
‘Bryn Mawr Scﬁooi |Cassie ‘Moriarty Guidance . '
Pakachoag | Kathy King Guerra Specfal Education J
Pakachoag \Alison Simoneau 'Special Education
Pakachoag & Bryn Mawr Ashlyn Derosier |Physical Education
Swanson Road Intermediate | Megan | Kuszewski |Special Education
Swanson Roéd Intermediate Lynne ‘Mascia |Special Education
Swanson Road Intermediate ' Teresa fTerIato iMﬁsic
‘Swanson Road Intérmediate Kaley ‘Corriveau |Music |

Dr. Chamberland: Achieving Professional Teaching Status is a milestone in every
teacher’s career. This status means you have completed your three year probationary
period within the district and have demonstrated the qualities of effective teaching. The
staff receiving this status for the 2022-2023 school year are:



Bryn -Mawr Jillien Anderson Gréde 1 Teacher

Pakachoag Kerri Astrella School Nurse

Pakachoag Alexa Kennedy Kindergarten Teacher 7
PreK/Bryn Mawr/Pakachoag 'Shilo ;Vosburg |Team Chair

Swanson Road Terri | O'Donnell Schoo[.Counselor

‘Swanson Road Samantha Englehart School Counselor

‘Swanson Road Jennifer ‘Bricher ‘School Social Worker
‘Swanson Road 'Gina Benvenuti  Grade 3 Teacher

‘Swanson Road Michelle Caplette Grade 3 Teacher

Swanson Road Deirdre D'Agostino  Grade 3 Teacher

Swanson Road Rhonda Murray Grade 3 Teacher

‘Swanson Road Brady Dyer Grade 4 Teacher

Swanson Road Stephanie Fontaine Grade 5 Teacher

Auburn Middle School Danielle Leboeuf Science Teacher

Auburn Middle School Joseph Green Middle School Math Teacher
Auburn High School Kyla Burch Intensive Special Needs Teacher
Donation

Dr. Chamberland: The following donations have graciously been given to the Auburn
Public Schools.

Mr. & Mrs. Gerard Delongchamp donated $50
Mr. & Mrs. Raymond Beaudoin donated $25

In memory of Stephen Dooley, retired graphic arts teacher at Auburn High School. The
money is to be used for the purchase of STEM supplies. The money will be deposited
into the Auburn High School Gift Account and used as directed.

Jackson and Leigh Lobo have donated $550 to the Auburn Integrated Preschool
program. This will be a tremendous benefit to the program.

Recommended Motion....to accept with gratitude, the donation of $50 from Mr. & Mrs. Gerard
Delongchamp and the $25 donation from Mr. & Mrs. Raymond Beaudoin in memory of Stepehn
Dooley, as well as the $550 donation to the Auburn Integrated Preschool program from
Jackson & Leigh Lobo.



Jessie Harrington entertained a motion to accept with gratitude, the donation of $50 from Mr. &
Mrs. Gerard Delongchamp and the $25 donation from Mr. & Mrs. Raymond Beaudoin in
memory of Stepehn Dooley, as well as the $550 donation to the Auburn Integrated Preschool
program from Jackson & Leigh Lobo.

Megan McCrillis made a motion to accept with gratitude, the donation of $50 from Mr. & Mrs.
Gerard Delongchamp and the $25 donation from Mr. & Mrs. Raymond Beaudoin in memory of
Stepehn Dooley, as well as the $550 donation to the Auburn Integrated Preschool program
from Jackson & Leigh Lobo. Brooke Wrenn seconded the motion, it was unanimously approved.

The school committee members thanked the donors for their generosity.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

School Safety

Dr. Chamberland: School safety has been a priority throughout the summer as we
prepared for the new school year. The District Safety team, with guidance from the
Department of Homeland Security and the Massachusetts State Police Commonwealth
Fusion Center, conducted safety audits of each school building. No emergent issues
were identified although there were some suggestions to further the current initiatives
and practices already in place. The most notable change, that was completed prior to
the safety audits can be seen at AHS, SWIS, Pakachoag and Bryn Mawr. Visitors will
no longer be able to enter the school vestibule without being buzzed in by school staff.
This precaution is already in place at Auburn Middle School. The District Safety Team
provided all staff with an ALICE overview on August 29th, all School Safety teams were
established and also met on August 29th and we will continue to ensure that the safety
of students and staff remains a top priority. The District Safety Team will conduct
random, unannounced safety checks in school buildings throughout the school year.

Gail Holloway asked if teachers were still allowed to go outside through side doors and
if the door locked behind them. Dr. Chamberland replied, yes they are allowed to go
outside after informing the main office and taking a radio with them. They exit through
any door but must re enter through the main doors.

Jessie Harrington asked if parents will know ahead of time regarding A.L.I.C.E. training
for students. Dr. Chamberland replied that yes, parents will be given ample notice and
she was working with the safety team to ensure the training is effective, not traumatic.

COVID 19 Update

Dr. Chamberland informed the school committee they would find in their packet the
most recent COVID 19 advisory from DESE. Protocols have not changed since the end
of last school year. With permission from the parent/guardian, school nurses may
conduct a COVID 19 rapid test on students who are symptomatic at school. If negative,




the student is allowed to stay at school with a mask while symptoms are present. Dr.
Chamberland will send updates on Tuesdays & Fridays. And will utilize the Data
Dashboard on the website.

NEW BUSINESS:

Food Service Collaborative Agreement Letter for FY23
Dr. Chamberland: Auburn Food Services participates in the Massachusetts School

Buying Group (MSBG) for collaborative bidding of our district purchases of foods and
beverages. All bids have been accepted and awarded by MSBG for FY23. A letter is
presented to the School Committee to acknowledge the award recipient companies and
request their vote of approval and acceptance. Bids were awarded according to MGL.
Chapter 30B and meet additional USDA School Nutrition Program requirements for
procurement.

Recommended Motion....to approve the MSBG bid for district purchases of food and
beverage for the 2022-2023 school year.

Jessie Harrington entertained a motion to approve the MSBG bid for district purchases
of food and beverage for the 2022-2023 school year.

Samantha Raphael made a motion to approve the MSBG bid for district purchases of food and
beverage for the 2022-2023 school year. Brooke Wrenn seconded the motion, it was
unanimously approved.

School Department Warrant Articles for Fall Special Town Meeting

Dr.Chamberland: This fall's special town meeting is scheduled for October 18th, at 6:00
p.m. at Auburn High School. There are several warrant articles in the packet for
approval and due to the Town on September 9th.

Recommended Motion....to approve the Auburn Public Schools warrant articles for the
Special Town Meeting being held on October 18, 2022.

Jessie Harrington entertained a motion to approve the Auburn Public Schools warrant
articles for the Special Town Meeting being held on October 18, 2022.

Samantha Raphael made a motion to approve the Auburn Public Schools warrant articles for
the Special Town Meeting being held on October 18, 2022. Brooke Wrenn seconded the
motion, it was unanimously approved.

Out of State Field Trip
Dr. Chamberland: In your packet is a request for (18) Auburn High School students to

attend the Model UN Conference at Brown University on November 11-13, 2022. This



trip has been approved by the Committee previously, however since it is an out-of-state
event, it is before you tonight for approval.

Recommended Motion....to approve the AHS field trip to the Model UN Conference at
Brown University on November 11-13, 2022.

Jessie Harrington entertained a motion to approve the AHS field trip to the Model UN
Conference at Brown University on November 11-13, 2022.

Brooke Wrenn made a motion to approve the AHS field trip to the Model UN Conference at
Brown University on November 11-13, 2022. Megan McCirillis seconded the motion, it was
unanimously approved.

Busing

Dr. Chamberland: We have seen a range of increases in the number of students riding
our buses from a decrease by 5 students to an increase of 28 students. We have been
monitoring this situation closely for weeks in collaboration with AA Transportation. We
have reassigned higher capacity buses designed to hold 83 passengers, to our larger
routes. We know historically that we have families who sign up for the bus, yet the
students never or rarely use it. During the weeks of September 12th and 19th, we will
be counting actual ridership to ensure we have the appropriate space for all students.
We are collaborating with AA Transportation on a daily basis as we monitor this
situation.

Strategic Plan Update

Dr. Chamberland: This summer, a group of over 40 stakeholders(parents/guardians,
teachers, support staff and administrators) gathered remotely for five meetings. This
process included a review of the recommendations received from the Equity Audit
conducted last spring and a review of the most recent version of the Strategic Plan
created back in 2018. We then worked to merge these two documents to create a new
Strategic Plan that will carry the District forward through the next 3 years. In the packet,
you will find a complete set of the DRAFT Strategic Plan as it stands today. The next
phase of development includes listening sessions with students, staff and families.

Superintendent’s Entry Plan

Dr. Chamberlain: In the first year of a Superintendent’s tenure in a school district, it is
customary for them to create an entry plan to be approved by the School Committee.
The entry plan presented to you this evening is alittle different than most since | have
been in this role since January, and in the district for the past 12 year. | welcome your
feedback and | look forward to my continued work with staff, students, families, the
School Committee and Town of Auburn Leadership.

Recommended Motion....to approve the Superintendent’s Entry Plan for the
2022-2023 school year.



Jessie Harrington entertained a motion to approve the Superintendent’s Entry Plan for
the 2022-2023 school year.

Megan McCirillis made a motion to approve the Superintendent’s Entry Plan for the
2022-2023 school year. Gail Holloway seconded the motion, it was unanimously
approved.

Superintendent’s Evaluation

Jessie Harrington: The Superintendent’s current employment contract calls for her
performance evaluation to be completed in October of 2022 to evaluate her
performance from January of 2022 when she assumed the role as Acting
Superintendent to the present. In your packet, you will find the pertinent pages of the
DESE Superintendent Evaluation form along with the DESE rubric that defines the
performance rating for each indicator. Each School Committee member should respond
to each of the indicators noted under each of the Performance Standards to the best of
their ability as exemplary, proficient, needs improvement or unsatisfactory. If a member
does not have knowledge of a particular indicator, they should leave it blank. Members
may also provide comments related to their selections for each overall standard but
comments are not required. The forms should be completed and sent to the School
Committee Chair Harrington by September 30th. She will compile the results to be
shared at the October 19, 2022 School Committee meeting. These results will be used
by the Superintendent to set goals for the 2022-2023 school year, to be shared with the
committee at a later date. Also included in your packet is a survey conducted by the
Superintendent with all staff who directly report to her. The responses were submitted
anonymously. A set of email correspondences received from stakeholders is also
included for your review. Both of these items can be considered as evidence of her
performance.

Upon completion of this evaluation cycle in October of 2022, the Superintendent will
present her goals for the 2022-2023 school year and this process will be completed
again in the Spring of 2023.

Jessie Harrington added, the school committee's role is governance, rather than
management. A school committee thereby focuses on the what and the why of the
superintendent, rather than the how. The focus is primarily the outcome of a
superintendent’s work, rather than the details of implementation.

Recommended Motion....to approve the process outlined above for the performance
evaluation of the Superintendent for October of 2022, per her employment contract.

Jessie Harrington entertained a motion to approve the process outlined above for the

performance evaluation of the Superintendent for October of 2022, per her employment
contract



Samantha Raphael made a motion to approve the process outlined above for the
performance evaluation of the Superintendent for October of 2022, per her employment
contract. Brooke Wrenn seconded the motion, it was unanimously approved.

Assabet Valley Collaborative-Board of Directors

Dr. Chamberland: The Superintendent serves on the Board of Directors for the Assabet
Valley Collaborative as the representative of the APS School Committee. This
participation requires that you vote to appoint the Superintendent as this representative.
Included in your packet is information from the Assabet Valley Collaborative on the roles
and responsibilities associated with this appointment.

Recommended Motion...to appoint the Superintendent as the APS representative to
the Assabet Valley Collaborative Board of Directors.

Jessie Harrington entertained a motion to appoint the Superintendent as the APS
representative to the Assabet Valley Collaborative Board of Directors.

Megan McCrillis made a motion to appoint the Superintendent as the APS
representative to the Assabet Valley Collaborative Board of Directors. Gail Holloway
seconded the motion, it was unanimously approved.

TEACHING AND LEARNING REPORT:

Alan Keller: Educators at all buildings worked on curriculum development and revision
during summer months. With the school year close in-the rearview mirror, along with the
opportunity to collaborate for extended, uninterrupted pockets of time, the summer is a
wonderful time for this important work. This year, 23 curricular projects were approved
for summer development. Some of the teaching projects were: Develop or refine scope
and sequence for science, technology and engineering as well as health; Deepening
our Tier 2 and Tier 3 interventions in reading and writing; Revise procedures for BRYT
program; Expand implementation of Universal Design for Learning; Create curriculum
for new Literacy class at AMS; Align report card standards, and build uniformity around
writing practices and routines throughout the grade levels. The teachers appreciated
this time and all of this work will benefit our students in the coming school year.

BUSINESS/FINANCIAL REPORT:

Omnibus Transfers #1 through #5
Mrs. Wirzbicki: As agreed last May, | am including copies of Omnibus Transfers #1 through #5
for your information.



FY22 Closeout Documents:

Mrs. Wirzbicki enclosed three separate memos for information in the packet, which she
had sent to CFO Kazanovcz and Thomas Zidellis regarding the closing out of the FY22
budget and Articles needing to be carried over for use in the new fiscal year.

FY23 Year to Date Budget Report:
Mrs. Wirzbicki: Will table the report until the next meeting.

Jessie Harrington entertained a motion to adjourn the meeting.

Gail Holloway made the motion to adjourn for the evening. Megan McCrillis seconded the
motion, it was unanimously approved.

Meeting adjourned at 7:04pm.

Adjournment
Roll Call Vote

Respectfully submitted,
Mandy Williams

Recording Secretary

Referenced Documents:

Meeting Minutes for 6/14/22

COVI-19 Guidance

Food Service Collaborative Agreement Letter for FY23

Auburn Public Schools Warrant Articles

APS Strategic Plan Overview

ENtry Plan 2022-2023

Superintendent Summative Evaluation Report

Assabet Valley Collaborative - Amended Articles of AgreementFY22 Budget Transfers Omnibus Transfers #1 - #5

SChool Department Article Memos



AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS - FIELD TRIP REQUEST FORM

School: Aubwm Hah Schee [ Principal: “Dan e lonacham O
e e J i
Teacher: _{lizaketh (.f)umm& Date of Request: 9 ! o ! 207
RE: FIELD TRIP PROPOSAL
Title of Field Trip: __(JU¢lec. Held TrP
Class or Grade Participating: @{{ ( a-| R/ Number of Students: <35 T
Date(s): Lt,;] b IQ 2= ’ aﬂt a3 Times: Leave at: _(HmN Return at : ‘3}91/\/]
Place: _(‘:,)bu_q,be(; Crhy 4 QWP):?C Canada_
If this day field trip is out-of-state, has it ever been approved by the School Commiﬁee;@&) in 'om,‘p(,{ 3 %QOMNS

This field trip will accomplish curriculum enhancement in the following areas (please check all that apply):

O Mathematics B Science ] English Language Arts
LV—/ History/Social Studies E/ Physical Education B/ The Arts
O Technolo : E‘J/ 0 i i :
ay ther (please explain on the reverse side) el (o
Please list the specific standards this trip will address: 1% d 3% %

Curriculum Area/Standard:

Curriculum Area/Standard: 5 ee. O/‘f?(‘d Mod dacedm entatiay)

Curriculum Area/Standard:

Please note both pre and post trip activities that will be conducted to ensure curriculum integration:
Pre-trip Activities: _| r@rmativel vagetag 0 ol de {_VD e P&P,t(\ﬂ a ity B¢
phwsite(aciviAi<S, higfoy quiz G vedws Siks o be yistted 2l i) ‘*ft:u;er]

L J J ,
a(a,gs en ageada, common phtase cemiv olecs Y Raot (cujgmlap

d <
Post-trip Activities: 610051(1 Rrm Sunfeg {0 bgiia S‘!udfrqff-% s mrqu&' ot
rip orgm?mﬁ‘m @nol OX pertedeeS fo_enhance tor fture L(.IIJ?G,("S

Signature of the building principal signifies his/her approval of the trip and its integration into the curriculum. This form must be

go pleted in Gﬁmwﬁ /
j‘q/\’\(/ 1 ot os A L.
Principal’s Signature / Superintendent's Signature

[ 1 School Nurse has reviewed medical needs of students and is coordinating nursing coverage and/or providing training for the

administration of medication to those individuals responsible.

Date:
School Committee Chairperson for overnight and out-of-state day trips
Cost of Trip: ot F900. Funding Source: __ ST olent

Transportation by: _ [ 3%!4 by Jum N Rfreet Name of Carrier:
Adults participating (min. 10-1 #.‘sljtio required; 6-1at Elementary level): [_0 = _cafta {—){r tour am Pemg

All Chaperones have been CORI checked: L
*Form must be approved by the Superintendent AT LEAST SIX weeks prior to the event. For overnight and
out-of-state trips, approval must be sought from the School Committee at least three months in advance.
Please attach a copy of the notice to parents, permission slip and any other pertinent accompanying documentation.

Cancellation Policy: The Superintendent reserves the right fo cancel an approved field trip up until the time of departure. In the event of a cancellation, the school
system is not responsible for any expenses incurred. The individuals coordinating the trip need to ensure that all parties are aware of this policy.

Auburn Public Schools IJOA-1 February 20452017



To: Dr. Elizabeth Chamberland, Superintendent of Schools
From: Elizabeth Dumais, trip coordinator
Re: Preliminary Approval- trip to Quebec City, January 2023

1. Educational Objectives of the Proposed Trip:

a. To enrich the students' knowledge of the cultural history and geography of
French-speaking Canada through real-life experiences

b. Toimmerse students in an environment where French is spoken fluently and is
the essential means of communication

c. To promote students’ discovery of the way of life in France and to recognize and
clarify regional differences and customs

d. To encourage students to distinguish similarities and differences between
Americans and French Canadians

e. To assist students to adapt their lifestyles to the French Canadian culture during
their stay in the area

f.  To help students become more self-reliant in their decision making while on the
trip.

2. Proposed Budget- Cost to Students:

a. The cost of the 4-day trip to Quebec City through Jump Street is approximately
$959. The tour itinerary is attached to this and provides a list of all included
activities.

b. Funding for the trip will be the responsibility of the student and his/her family.
Fundraising for the trip will not be an option.

3. Estimated Number of Students and Chaperones Participating:
a. Trip will be limited to one bus, at approximately 50 students
b. Student supervision will be a ratio of one adult per 10 students. Mrs. Elizabeth
Dumais will be the trip coordinator and chaperone; names of other chaperones
will be provided at a later date and will hold an approved CORI with the district.

4. Emergency Procedures/Students Separated from Group:

a. In case of an emergency during the trip, every effort will be made to contact the
Superintendent of Schools, the Principal, and the family of the student
immediately.

b. While in Canada, students will be instructed to travel in small groups during
limited free time. No student will be allowed to wander by him/herself. If,
however, a student is separated from the group, we will expect the student to
return to the hotel immediately. Each student will be given a card with a name,
address, and phone number of the hotel we will be staying and where the trip
coordinator can be reached. This card should be kept in his/her possession at all
times for the duration of the trip.



Signed,
Elizabeth Dumais

Cc: Dan Delongchamp, Auburn High Principal
Cc: Melissa LaBeaume, Auburn High Assistant Principal



Auburn HS =

. - E)
SAMPLE ITINERARY: 4 Days Quebec City |, @l
January 26 to 29, 2023 b L 1.

Thursday, January 26, 2023

07:30 AM The day has arrived! The trip you've been waiting for is finally here!! Hop aboard your locally chartered luxury
motorcoach, get comfortable and get ready for your adventure!

Stops and lunch en route (at individual expense).

03:30 PM Hooray, you've arrived in Quebec City! Your tour leader will greet you and get the show underway. The fun begins now :)

04:00 PM Walking tour of Quebec City! As you hike up and down around town with a local guide, you'll see the Plains of Abraham,
Parliament, Grande Allée, Quartier Petit Champlain, Place Royale and Chateau Frontenac, a.k.a. the most photographed
hotel in the world!

05:30 PM For tonight's dinner, let's discover a lovely "bistro frangais" on Rue St-Jean, le Bistro Les Trois Gargons! A table!

07:30 PM Let's go tobogganing by the Chateau Frontenac on the world famous Terrasse Dufferin wooden toboggan run, and then
warm up with a cup of hot chocolate. :

08:30 PM Departure far the hotel.

09:00 PM Arrive at the hotel and unload the motorcoach. Hang in there a few mare minutes as your tour leader gives you
instructions for proper hotel conduct and for the next day full of exciting activities!

Spend the night at the Hotel Palace Royal

775 avenue Honoré-Mercier, Québec, QC, G1R 6A5

PH: (418) 380-2575

(Or equivalent pending availability upon receipt of deposit.)
L3

Friday, January 27, 2023

08:00 AM Everybody ready? Time to head out for your activities! Your tour leader will fill you in on all the fun that's in store.

08:30 AM Located in the heart of Wendake just narth of Quebec City, Village Huron is a portrait of First Nations life past, present
and future. You'll explore the site with a guide, tuck in to an amazing authentic meal, and listen to some traditional
Huron legends. Onhotia Chetek8e!

10:30 AM All aboard! Next stop: Valcartier!

11:00 AM Are you ready to visit one of the world's coolest hotels? See how guests stay warm in the themed suites of the Hotel de
Glace de Québec during your self-gulded visit of this hotel made out of snow and ice!

12:00 PM Some say It's worth learning French grammar in exchange for an inner. tubing ride, so today, we're going to try out all of
the fun slides at the Village Vacances Valcartier! The Himalaya, the Everest, the Avalanche, and so many more. Let's
gooooooao! (Inner tube rental is included.)

Have lunch on site (at individual expense).

03:30 PM Depart for the hotel to relax and unwind before dinner.

05:00 PM Bust out the berets! Dinner is at Café Du Monde tonight, a Parisian-inspired bistro that's right on the water.

07:00 PM Participate in a French-Canadian legends' theatre workshop. All will become actors... one will become a werewolf!

08:30 PM Departure for the hotel.

"

Saturday, January 28, 2023

07:30 AM Everybody ready? Time to head out for your activities! Your tour leader will fill you in on all the fun that's in store.

08:00 AM Enjoy croissants and a bowl of chocolat chaud at le Cochon Dingue, a quaint café in the historic Quartier Petit
Champlain,

Auburn HS 4 Days Quebec City
99 Auburn Street (23-72221/4)
Auburn 1-800-663-4956

Massachusetts Aug 24,2022
01501 www.jumpstreet.com / yourteam@jumpstreet.com Page 1 of 2



; Auvhurp HS =
. %l 4 Days Quebec City |, 'j
Jumpstreet January 26 to 29, 2023 &

Ry
EDUCATIONAL TOURS

09:00 AM The Céte-de-Beaupré, also referred to as Québec's breadbasket, has deep agricultural roots running back to the First
Nations and New France's earliest settlers. Time to discover another part of Quebec and head out there for your next
activity!

09:30 AM The Montmorency Falls Is a true Quebec icon. They're the tallest waterfalls in the Province, the site of historic battles and
legends, and John Keats even references them in his poetry. Keats! Plus, there's also a sweet suspended bridge that
spans the top and you're about to walk across it. Acrophobics: prepare to conquer your fear!

10:45 AM Observe beautiful mosaics and a replica of Michelangelo's Pieta during your self-guided visit of the Ste-Anne de Beaupré

shrine.
12:00 PM Poutine - what's that? Try it for lunch at Chez Bolduc, a local casse-crodte (at individual expense).
01:30 PM Discover the copper trade in Quebec and the art of “repoussé” metal before making your own medallion at the Albert

Gilles Copper Museum.

02:30 PM All aboard! Next stop: the SUGAR SHACK!
Discover how the people of Quebec managed to brave the difficult winters through the tradition of maple syrup
production as your tour leader shares their Sugar Shack story.

03:00 PM Dogsledding Is an important part of our French Canadian culture and industry. In the depths of winter it can be a
principal means of transportation in the more remote parts of the Province. Today you're getting a shot at driving your
own dogsledding team as you and your friends go cruising through the maple groves at Chenil La Poursuite.

05:00 PM Get ready to party like it's 1699! At Erabliére du Cap, an authentic French-Canadian cabane  sucre, you're going to feast
on a 17th Century meal and get down to traditional songs and dances. You'll even break a sweat attempting to make your
own maple butter. Don't forget to add some syrup to your pea soup (we're not kidding).

08:00 PM Departure for the hotel.

Sunday, January 29, 2023

07:00 AM Begin your day with a lovely breakfast and orientation session at the hotel with your tour leader.

08:30 AM You won't believe it, but the time has come...for your last day of this fantastic journey! Time to leave the hotel with your
luggage and take advantage of today to say goodbye to these foreign lands.

09:00 AM Ready to learn some more? Partake in our Grocery Scavenger Hunt in a local grocery store. (Complete with prizes for the
winning team!)

10:30 AM Experience the daily military life of a British soldier in Quebec City as you become a soldat de la tour at the Martello
Tower.

12:30 PM Time for lunch and to explore In Old Quebec! Hang out with your friends, grab some food (at individual expense) and
practice your canversational French. Your tour leader will give you a meeting place and time,

02:00 PM Already time to leavel Wave goodbye to your tour leader and head back home.
Stops and dinner en route (at individual expense).

10:00 PM This is when you're expected to arrive back at your schoal, where your family and friends will be eager to hear all about
your adventure!

First interest meeting: 9/12 during aétivity
Second meeting: AFTER school committee approvall!
***make sure your name gets on the email list for updates

Email/ask Mrs. Dumais any questions (parents or students)-
come see me in 2011 anytime, or email edumais@auburn.k12.ma.us



/ Envan Raviello

QUEBEC FIELD TRIP INTEREST LIST:

VSullvon ¢ @ven

VS

kL -LS

NAME GRADE |EMAIL

v klivia Zoveno ¥ | ezoore@aidourn-t1 9 .ma Vs

VI lam  Giyen 10 [WGwen 75 © auburin. k2. to.s
VAN LN Pawmerd Q h\ﬁuthﬁv\dl(nm &ubj)rh AVREE
l/ by [ r)]’.F H F "\‘J".f!._. ,‘ X7 \J“r‘ lats \‘ AL \'} LG NS
/| Mex uuell { ﬂ—ub\% 2 Mbmd\&\eu.,ul%m azdmm 147_ N
\/ \ \\ik{\\ k("(\( \\ \ \u \’:1 Pl TAL et LORS
:5 Ch kollffﬁ Io)wenaqu of Clq\yéhaﬁlug_é)@auloorh H/QJMA US

Tacek VW x 4 J ¥k ie 5y T N

1/ W, "" v \ "} | ' s Va ”

vl \O) | L uzlan osnoflng (2. maly
} TTi :. C ot | T @A B APIN:I R

\/. "\L ‘ 4 ¢ Wi ; FR 5

3/ ;Fl Kl IC’ byid m e . W LY

/] T L) ./

¥

v < =)

'V/ r.‘ \.1.""‘.‘:" “ \ 1 \\\I !

v ' (A 0 ILana.u S

v b A (1 e HE

Vb » il

V4 Arm(mnb« <m<‘e1r [l Aﬁet@@@ Q,uhum I/:’L.m& U<2 (Z%)

L Foin Deslun 7 [E)oslyNeY oy eblon 1 7.me . O S ()

\/ Smm (\Jﬂ&}}dm 3 Q\A(ULCL\J\/‘\ AIO -l - Mg U

VI WNorin Siales (V| netolet 2580 oo il L. M Jg

4 Jviia. Qo O Lvah ford 1S5@U/ps M (] 7 - And i)

V1 Maddy muﬂ‘mm 12| M aufrmanes @ awbun. 2 Mo Us

/1 Coyoline Coc)v\ 1& Ccodu Zgﬁ)au\onm k1> ma..g

v/ Yhm{‘lqu \{ﬂ 1O muiclatanlin 2 $@) auvbwy 2ilnli.us
v Chive, ( 10 cchena 35 guburn. T ymn -k

/| Bcandelon gfnrus 10 pbocus 5@ aidburh - KA. . S
v4 Ace. Hoange 10 1 hond, 29@ gulirn . KIa . ma, S

V] Caxah Dalbson 10 S OWSon 74 @ aylurn. ¥ me.UsS
/Kl Beamenfeder A_|_Lbtamendprser 6@ 2k al/e 4
V| lﬁm@ b@AMWJ&Q&Y (7 JRP“WM&/@:QQ;D@(%Hwa,k(D,MjrdY
| d 2 oloutn Lakewey | 1 Lwelch 24 @ pvbayn kiz. Ma vS
v/ A'V\(}Jt he Ln{)f'v’mavf“do lo Y tla pPo mardo 2% @ AUDYF YA, K 17 . A us .

v laabiila Faber b O

/ Jooenes Pi‘(\‘iiif(gﬁ [ 22, ‘/OVWKC{‘ OPO\ “ 586M@ﬂ
‘ v’ R\ Js an MM Luj(\ {2 ,/ *}” oS G0 M2 A



/ Giliave fodovato 10 gjr\o%w\oﬁro 25

/ Luka s, S\(a\ cckd \O ‘gﬁ(a.\ft}tﬁ‘- (O\‘f@ cLihen
/ Bletherig \ive W BLEE
/J RBlape 1o JPakeds
/fjm-‘ Lo | NSNS

P& ot 1©  Alen 25 ® astorn TS |
WL Do 10 Thanp, 115@ MWtann -Kih v o,

/
m&e\le \C!U\WMS (O Mholmes 2@’“@@ubumb\612\”’?o\. s

Moley Loliecte 13 Walpecte 23 & oppVCN. V120, Ma. UG
HesSica St,jean o JStiean A5 ) avburn KL, mea.u
/(/OSQJ(\ CoS¥e |
i s (,Ld\or Cosba. (O
ooy (ardey 10
SEW d(j Hender 9
[ Matthuw Pelletier 9

/ Meadison Cotto 1
o/ 3\\&%@[ Soloodn \®

/ Sholees ReddIAK )
a1 0"Connor 12

o So“ﬂdq Beotes” \O



*\\\K\R\Kxi LY \\R&\x\‘xk\\\\\\\ LS \\\ii

NAME GRADE [EMAIL
Hwen Jeenn edy 10 |opeeret= OV-CANUY'RS Qab porn, [Ty
e (o5’ T Trshkus X GLOUANET. Maus
| Dares Mmeda 1{ T AnGidd 2@ QbAPER nd <
Qeneal v Ly W] Qo b lon @Ou aben K\ ool
\loa  Miaiont I\ AN P busin Kl Lcvmar Vs
Moz 0 dlpmski (| mdlopskiZy Y c
tvd d Mascadante i\ et sadaate L Daviawt Llf—fz. HAA_US
[ 000N /V‘mlcmlw 1l [ ww’(‘chy’Q/? ﬁ)am\ﬁu‘n k2 »4.05
““Aleeme Ccovanye \ A Ml ipant 2U @ - purn k12 1o s VA
R At LS heatsr N Sobert2H@oa sy, K12 e, Us
{0000l Goplpel I Kaamner4ddavb pen . k[) meta (28 -
JUn claNten |4 U iraydomn e @b (L Neld 12 m
V(}'\/ugln B Pnn(\\e [ L Vl oA |1”\1 14 @@mﬁum kll;maﬂ( ¢
Sami Chaddwy 7 Rato CLu ZRG0auinin. tl L MG s
Janbe) SG[den Vool dop AU @ qubuca I3, ma oS
Conndy Dion U [edtonY Wi gubwen e\ ima s
%ﬁﬁ%ﬂmﬂﬁéﬁf [ \)DlUﬂK’t‘:/}lq@W&m/(d '&; Ma Vs
Aveny B sseron LU (ahsreSsar % g aubarn. el - paug
I twobhnsom DU@orn b1 . . e
LU Bagon i VAWWAZM@MUMMHRMM%Vﬁ
Hﬂ’ahnm Elun [ |aelvnin 27 G abyum- WkZ. me - US
Amﬂa LCon\ens \L e Conley ou @ pubotn W(2.ma UD
T oo Macald | Tlwdi 24-@ aubousn K12, ma. O
Nnoaeth @m&nr&ﬁ Il MBeeenida AU ovioc~ 1l o . s
Qﬂd% K‘d\W]Q \ S\C.U..\Vd\f\q M Ot unuwr v 17, pmeanul
Celesbica Plone il 3 Plpac @ avbyrq-JC)2-e. 03
Alevis  Nocdonen I\ anerdononZH@a s b usa. 1L| ZimadS
Ctplaion oAt i sit i ZHERnIA LU Mo s
Couvem  Smith | IS iHs 29 60 Culdou (N K2 c. O
CiMna THsNG L |ETo8CUND 74 @ gt - [ 12 wa- Ug
Aocd Uy Do\ duc R AR D @ end oo, WL paaiyg
tefrc i YWl Q| phedl JY0 gL 9 S
YW mg\/l\ V) w1 23 pdouin LU D ma U
Ce3% 104 [[Dhoa Lo CSlhoo. D30IV S eSS
Al csut § Miseani 1> | amlutce 23 (0 cdouim -] g o)
f LI\ Hf)rr-n/ ;C> n}’\prn Qh
Seeelo Vet W\ | hwerha //)—F@Q@anb«xn 110wyl us
Adam  Khakadn 1) alhafa yad 2@ sobotn L K1), e, vs
l 7 Dja {2 ldiaz Freas 232 @ culsuma . iz  pe ds
Z.0es Sandbero (2 :
(e Sweasen O
Mace! Wedn Dequantt | (1
Tk o Beaten .
s Rachel BOMWM§ Lo
‘ C
4 O\{\ Vi Ca S&\(JW’] LO O%Sale LS@ aunoea, KL, v cwn
]L:}.-g‘.: f/;/ \ (4] f{// ) L e 2 5((."/= k2 N ) (:.‘ Mt Wy



Town of Auburn, Massachusetts

Julie A. Jacobson
Town Manager

September 12, 2022
Mz, Chairman and Members of the Board of Selectmen:

On October 28, 2019 the Select Board voted to support the Local Initiative Program (LIP) for the
Reserves at Ashworth Hill, a housing development by Eastland Partners to create 324 units of
housing off of Blaker Street. The Board voted to support the application after nearly a year of
town administration working with the developer, Eastland Partners, to define the project and its
impacts. After several meetings with the Select Board, the Board approved of the filing of the
LIP application to the State on October 28, 2019.

The project is a three (2) phased project with 81 affordable units and 243 market rate units. All
324 units, while only 25% are affordable and 75% market rate, will be counted towards the
Town’s Subsidized Housing Inventory (SHI). See below for a chart that details the number of
units, size of the units, and whether market rate or affordable.

Project Detail
Unit Mix.
Other Income Market - Total
807 AMI Rate. Units
1 Bedroom 31| o1 a2
2 Bedroom 43 127 170
82 242 324

The Town’s current SHI is 5.8%. This includes the recent addition of the Mary D. Stone School
units and the soon to be completed Julia Bancroft units. This does not include the 324 units at
the Reserves at Ashworth Hill as no building permits have been issued and construction has not
begun. These units will be added to the Town’s SHI upon issuance of a Certificate of
Occupancy. If the current SHI and population were to remain status quo using today’s data
(which is 2010 Census data), the addition of 324 units would bring our SHI to 10.16%. If we use
the 2020 Census data then the 324 units, once permitted, would bring our SHI to 9.88. Itis
important to note that the SHI has not been updated to reflect 2020 Census figures. The 2020
Census Redistricting Data (Public Law 94-171) Summary File that has been released by the U.S.

102 Central Street
Auburn, MA 01501
Telephone: (508) 832-7720  Fax: (508) 832-6145
Email: townmgr@town.auburn.ma.us
Web site: www.auburnguide.com



Census Bureau does not include data on vacant “seasonal, occasional, or recreational use”
units used by DHCD to determine Census “‘year-round housing units” for the SHI. The SHI will
therefore continue to reflect the 2010 Census Year-Round Housing unit figures until such data is
released. As of April 27, 2022, the Census Bureau has provided a release schedule for future
data sets that will include this data in May of 2023. Thus, with Auburn’s population increase
Jrom 2010 to 2020, as well as an increase in housing units, it is anticipated that our SHI
percentage, if no new units are added, would be less than the current SHI.

The developer had provided an estimated timeline for the project back in 2019 but due to a
number of factors, including the pandemic and supply chain issues, the project is behind
schedule. A new project timeline (attached) has been provided by eastland Partners which
identifies the estimates for building permits, to which monthly donation payments would be
attached. The LIP pro forma identified a donation to the Town for Local Impact Offset Expenses
of $500,000. The developer plans to provide ten (10) monthly payments of $50,000 each to the
Town beginning in February 2023 through November 2023.

Under the revised schedule, construction of the units would start in February 2023 with
completion of all phases and full occupancy anticipated in September 2024. Site work is
underway with land clearing and stump removal. Over the next 6 to 9 months, earthwork,
grading and installation of infrastructure will be underway. The new Southbridge Street water
main — through the Auburn Water District — will be installed in the summer of 2023,

Town administration held several meetings with the developer in 2019 to discuss the potential
uses of the $500,000 donation. From those discussions, a list was developed of projects that
town administration determined would benefit the residents of the new development, the
residents of the neighborhood, and all residents in Auburn. That so-called “Wish List” was
presented to the Board of Selectmen at its meeting on September 30, 2019. During that meeting,
the Board voted to include a couple of additional items as suggested by one of the Selectmen
with the intention of having further discussion on the Wish List with the Town Manager and/or
the Select Board. Following that meeting, I met with each individual member of the Select
Board to understand what their priorities were in regard to the items on the Wish List. Before
finalizing the Wish List, and given the delay in the project, Town administration wanted to wait
until the project was closer to starting as we recognized that some of the town’s priorities would
likely change over the next few years.

Now that we have a new project construction schedule from the developer, I would like to revisit
the discussion on the donation Wish List with the Select Board. Town administration has
reviewed its preliminary list and updated it, removing some items that have already been funded
and updated costs of other items. Some items have been removed because they have already
been accomplished while other items were removed because there are other funding sources,
such as ARPA, to fund those items. We have also revised cost estimates to adjust to current
market conditions. These estimates may change depending on when the projects begin. Our
recommended eéxpenditures are primarily road improvements in the project area as needed once
the project is complete. If at that time the cost of the road projects is less than $500,000, then we
recommend utilizing the remaining funds for various community-wide projects that will benefit
residents of the new apartments as well as all citizens of Auburn.

102 Central Street
Auburn, MA 01501
Telephone: (508) 832-7720  Fax: (508) 832-6145
Email: townmgr@town.auburn.ma.us
Web site: www.auburnguide.com



* Please note that the Public Safety Communications System/Tower that was proposed in 2019 as
a priority remains a priority. Town administration intends to seek approval from the Select
Board to use ARPA funds for the Communication System/Tower. Once cost estimates are
complete, that item will be brought to the Select Board for consideration.

Attached is the list we are recommending that the Board discuss and consider.

Thank you. |

Warm Regards.
Julie A. Jacobson
Town Manager

102 Central Street
Auburn, MA 01501
Telephone: (508) 832-7720  Fax: (508) 832-6145
Email: townmgr@town.auburn.ma.us
Web site: www.auburnguide.com



September 2022 Wish List for Eastland Partners
Impact Mitigation Items

Roadway Improvements

Roadway reclamation/paving — Tinker Hill, Blaker, Maple $300,000
Sidewalks

Walking/bike trails connecting development to Middle School

There is an area behind Auburn Middle School that also runs behind the Life Care Center and would
connect to this housing development. The School Department had plans originally to create a cross
country trail in that area but were not able to do so. With a walking trail installed by the Reserve at
Ashworth Hill, this would be a great walking/running/hiking area for their tenants and our students/staff
alike.

If there are funds remaining after the roadway improvements and trails project, we recommend funding
the following community events that benefit all residents, including the new residents of the Reserves at
Ashworth Hills.

Goddard Park improvements $100,000
Summer Concert Series | $10,000 annually
Independence Day event $12,000 annually
Memorial Day events $4,000 annually

Please note that the Public Safety Communications System/Tower that was proposed in 2019 as a
priority remains a priority. Town administration intends to seek approval from the Select Board to use
ARPA funds for the Communication System/Tower. Once cost estimates are complete, that item will be
brought to the Select Board for consideration.

The below staffing and school costs would come from tax revenues and permit fees:

Preliminary Estimate of Staffing/Personnel potentially needed (expected to come from tax revenues and

permit fees)

Fire Safety & Training Captain

Clerk of the Works for (during construction)

Building Inspector (during construction)

Public Safety Personnel (2 Patrol, 2 to 4 firefighter/EMTs)

School Staff and Equipment (to be determined depending on actual SAC numbers)

102 Central Street
Auburn, MA 01501
Telephone: (508) 832-7720  Fax: (508) 832-6145
Email: town town.auburn.ma.us

Web site: www.auburnguide.com



We anticipate that if the number of students projected to enroll actually do, additional school
staff will be required, certainly to include additional teachers, but likely additional support staff

and related service providers, too. Additionally, more buses may need to be added to the fleet
that transports students to and from school daily.

102 Central Street
Auburn, MA 01501
Telephone: (508) 832-7720  Fax: (508) 832-6145
Email: townmgr@town.auburn.ma.us
Web site: www.auburnguide.com



Ea ’an d Eastland Partners Inc. THE
S' 997 Millbury Street, Worcester MA, 01607 RE S E R V E

Reserve Apartment Community Construction Schedule

Currently: Finished Land Clearing and Stump Removal
Next 6-9 months- Heavy Earthwork to Achieve Final Grades and Install Infrastructure.

Anticipated Building Permit Donation Schedule:
First Building Permit February 2023, the following building permits will be pulled monthly. Full
donation of $500,000 in November 2023 ($50K donation at each permit)

Phase 1 Building 1 Start Construction: February 2023 (28 units, 7 affordable) $50,000 donation
e Phase | Building 1 Occupancy: September 2023

Phase 1 Building 2 Start Construction: March 2023 (28 Units, 7 Affordable) $50,000 donation
e Phase 1 Building 2 Occupancy: October 2023

Phase 1 Building 3 Start Construction: April 2023 (28 Units, 7 Affordable) $50,000 donation
e Phase 1 Building 3 Occupancy: November 2023

Phase 1 Building 4 Start Construction: May 2023 (24 Units, 6 Affordable) $50,000 donation
e Phase | Building 4 Occupancy: December 2023

Phase 2 Building 8 Construction: June 2023 (24 Units, 6 Affordable) $50,000 donation
o Phase 2 Building 8 Occupancy: January 2024
Phase 2 Building 5 Construction: July 2023 (28 Units, 7 Affordable) $50,000 donation
e Phase 2 Building 5 Occupancy: February 2024 _
Phase 2 Building 6 Construction: August 2023 (28 Units, 7 Affordable) $50,000 donation
e Phase 2 Building 6 Occupancy: March 2024
Phase 2 Building 7 Construction: September 2023 (28 Units, 7 Affordable) $50,000 donation
e Phase 2 Building 7 Occupancy: April 2024

Phase 3 Building 12 Construction: October 2023 (28 Units, 7 Affordable) $50,000 donation
e Phase 3 Building 12 Occupancy: May 2024
Phase 3 Building 11 Construction: November 2023 (28 Units, 7 Affordable) $50,000 donation
e Phase 3 Building 11 Occupancy: June 2024
Phase 3 Building 9 Construction: December 2023 (24 Units, 6 Affordable)
e Phase 3 Building 9 Occupancy: July 2024
Phase 3 Building 10 Construction: January 2024 (28 Units, 7 Affordable)
o Phase 3 Building 10 Occupancy: August 2024
Full Occupancy: September 2024

Marketing starts 120 days before each occupancy permit, including lottery for affordable units.

Southbridge Street Water Main: Auburn Water District
Early Summer/”Schools Out” 2023 Installation

ELastland Partners, Inc. 997 Millbury Street Worcester, MA 01607

Phone (508) — 647 — 1919 Fax (508) — 647 - 0189



Date
From
To '
Cc

Subject

Attachments

Mon, 12 Sep 2022 16:30:53 +0000

Julie Jacobson <jjacobson@town.auburn.ma.us>
"Chamberland, Elizabeth" <echamberland@auburn.k12.ma.us>
Edward Kazanovicz <ekazanovicz@town.auburn.ma.us>

RE: Selectboard tonight

image001.png (3KB)

16 Perry Place -- Municipal Impact Analysis 9-9-22 (002).pdf (2MB),
image002.png (7KB)

image005.png (1KB)

09-12-22 Eastland Partners update.pdf (354KB)

image004.png (1KB)

image003.png (3KB) -

08-09-22 Reserve Construction Schedule Update.pdf (183KB)




Good afternoon, Beth: | don’t believe you would be asked a question on enrollment at this point as the item (attached update |
provided that you can share with the School Committee) tonight is really an update on the proposed project construction .
schedule and donation schedule. Although | can’t guarantee that a BOS member won’t ask you about capacity, | think if you are
asked that you can respond that you will be working with the School Committee to address both space needs and staffing needs
once the Blaker Street project - The Reserves at Ashworth Hill - gets underway. Then, if you are asked during the discussion on
the Perry Place project, you can respond similarly — that you will be working with the School Committee to address school needs
if the project goes forward. Of course, if you want to respond differently that is fine — | just don’t want you to feel that you need
to provide specifics at this point because we really do not know the enrollment yet or the grades that the new students will go
into.

I have attached the Municipal Impact Analysis that the developer of Perry Place provide to use on Friday . We have not yet
reviewed it for accuracy as the data was just submitted.

Please let me know if you need any further info on these projects, whether for tonight or for the SC.

The HR Study is also being presented tonight. | am waiting for a copy of the final report from the consultants as | sent some
revisions on Friday that have not been incorporated yet. The BOS may ask you if you support the recommendations for a unified
HR Department with the Town and School.

See you tonight and thank you for coming!

Warm Regards,
ithe T _Featsan
Julie A. Jacobson
Town Manager

s |

|
|

| |
Town of Auburn
102 Central Street
Auburn, MA 01501

A FB-f-Logo__blue 29 [ twitter
Like us today on Facebook! Follow us on Twitter!

From: Chamberland, Elizabeth <echamberland@auburn.k12.ma.us>

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2022 9:49 AM

To: Julie Jacobson <jjacobson@town.auburn.ma.us>; Edward Kazanovicz <ekazanovicz@town.auburn.ma.us>
Subject: Selectboard tonight

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or unexpected
emails.

Good Morning,

I hope you both had a great weekend. | am writing to inquire about the meeting this evening. Is there a chance | will
be asked questions regarding the increases in enrollment in regards to the housing increases?

As you know, | have not discussed this with the School Committee yet and | would be hesitant to speak to the
Selectboard prior to reviewing with the committee.



Seemingly, the input Maryellen gave last year sticks. If this comes to pass that we need to receive close to 100
additional'students between the two housing projects, we will need staffing increases in grades 3-12. With some
creative busing, we may be able to absorb students at the k-2 level as long as they aren't ALL primary students. | have
great concern for space at our middle school. | completed a historical look by grade level to gauge our averages, the

middle school is at capacity space wise and SWIS is not far behind. We may be able to be creative at the high school
as the students are more adaptable.

Transportation will also be an issue and we would certainly have to add one bus if not two based on how this rolls
out.

| look forward to tonight and any information you can share with me.
Thanks so much.

Beth

Beth Chamberland, Ed.D. (she,her/s)
Superintendent of Schools

Auburn Public Schools

508-832-7755
echamberland@auburn.k12.ma.us

E-mails and attachments from the Auburn Public Schools are for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged, or legally protected. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking

any action on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, you should immediately contact the sender and
delete this message.

In compliance with Federal Rules of Civil Procedure (FRCP) all e-mail communication will be archived and retained for at least three years.

E-mails and attachments from the Auburn Public Schools are for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain
information that is confidential, privileged, or legally protected. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing,
copying, distributing or taking any action on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, you
should immediately contact the sender and delete this message.

In compliance with Federal Rules of Civil Procedure (FRCP) all e-mail communication will be archived and retained for at least
three years. ' '



o=

_ Jjuawdo[oAd( SUISNOH 921010\

spasnydoessen .:,=55<_
[[TH YIIOMUSY Je SAI9S9Y 9L,

sisAreuy 1oedw] [edDIUNA




S921AI9S TedDIUNIA UO UTRISe.
SJUaPIIIY pUE UONSASUO0) PISEIIIU].
UaIp[IY) [00YDS Ul S9SeaIdU]e U

¢$$ Ul pue A[oAnesau AJuo ‘usiyQe

SJI9U10 UBY] aInseauwr/pueisiapun
07 JOISEa dWO0S ‘Bye(] 9ANI3(qQ.

P %mpsmmmE ommﬁ Rk SO N




¥
hig| smanasy
-----

wo0JIpag-T ‘8CTe

wo0Ipag-¢ ‘09T
Wo0IPag-€ ‘ZSe S

[E101 SOWOY [EQUSI 0ZEe &

v_oow i auI0dU] S_w_
[PIN JO %08 1€
0} 918}y paJnpay ie ﬁmmm%mo &wﬂﬂuwﬁ ww mm
- 0 e

. Juawdo[aAd (] SUISNOH 921010 AA

Wi S (e 1eYM )\




) I Y W
w._m.&...uuéw;ou_h,._.




4r7 9t Jo 1xed se umoy ur spafoxd

J9Y10 PUE UOIID_UUOD Ja1eMm JO AN[IqISes) DTWOU0DH
UoISaY 9y Ul JUSPaI3Id SANISOJ o
JHS WNUWIUI PalepPUEN o

MET g0F S1asnydessey
sea.Je UOBAJI9SU0D /pueflam

01 aSueyd ou pue sadeyIns snoiaradul 03 95ueYd JOUlN
1odoraaap snoisaad 10j syun 0S¢ 10J aoe[d ur1ysdi[ dois 19901S MY

SIUSUWIISOAUI PUE SJUdUWA0IAWI
aInoNISeljul SUnSIXa Jo 9gejueape sunye,

o3equantad £q STUnN Ul 8SEIIDUI URY) J91ea.3 ST SNUSASI Ul 9SBIDU]  »

uIngny JI0J aNUaAY 3.I0JN
;9SUaS e SAWOY 0ZE S0P AYM




._ L ..._ i p
X
i -...
*. TS

7N
NG WA

I SUTIODU]
peolIaA( ele( ‘suluiepy ‘

St e G R b b i o Rt A R e D R vy
/el ..,.ﬂ_)wﬁa;mmc‘,m.i o e M A o R e TG ,.?,f...:.v?. Ll i2as T ok A
e L T AR L B S L S




U3y 10 UMO “AUNDAYS U +5

86C°E sice 95CE 9280 S9L0 wooipeq £
T'T 52T UTT 9ZE0 Z0EC woopag
LLEL oseE'L oL &E00 0E0°C oPNYS JO WooIpag |
Ao juay
£08T €ELT 89LT SSYo Si¥o SEF0 woopag £
L6 L ST61 0s6'L YELI'D 6010 1Z10 wooipsg T
8yl B4EL LEF'L Sv00 5100 Ze00 QIRpNJS JO WOOIP3E |
AUQ UMO
£69'E 665°E wIE €60 2L80 060 woopsg ¥
gro'e 86T £10E BEY'O 009°0 619°0 wooipag €
612T ¥81°C e 0BZ0 0920 QT0 wolIpsg T
el gee'l 69¢7L 6200 0200 SeQ0 olpns JO wooipag |
L6E'T TLET ¥8ee 040 9LEC £8€°0 S9ZIS IV
juay Jo umo
sadA] BuisnoH fIv
1addn 12M0T] saowys3 Jaddn Mol sajowYys3
[ZSE PIOYasnoy joAsajul PIoY3snoH
22UIPYUOD UIIBd 06 24 20UIPYUOD [UIDIRL 04 ad ojounbyuoD O o

£0S°T 5r'T 8T ¥EFQ 80v'0 10 3218 |
‘ {USY JO UMD "3INIDNYS JuN v-T
S TATA &61T 1zee 1620 2920 08Z0 wooipag Z
Wwl'e ole 9T L6T0 7820 68T0 sonS IV
Uy 10 UMQ "AIuRd-HINW ITY
spun Apwng-yinw
945°C £BY'C. &25°T 09%'0 66E0 &TV'0 N
Uy JO UMQ "PIYIDHY
16T 8T 56T S09°0 2L50 8850 $3ZS v
w3y 10 UMQ PIYIRIA
185°¢ Sére 8ESE 9880 0E80 8580 wooipsqg ¥
1682 0eee 98T ¥PS0 00570 @s0 WooIPes §
B4ET $58°C 98T {50 Y50 0950 59215 IV
juay Jo umo “Anwni-3Buls IV
spun Apwoy-315us
Jaddp Jamol sajoLuls3 Jaddn Mol sa|Dwys3
[oA1ajU) PIOYasnoH foaIdju) PloyasnoH
@ouUapyuo) Juas1ad 0§ 494 92UapUUCD US4 06 i3d ojeInbyued b ©

1odofeaa(q e jou ‘Auedwiod eje( U] ‘SUONN[OS }NSUOIH e
guisnoy Jo yiun Jad JyS JO # S9JeWSH .

1

B[ DV




VS 0 = coﬁum_dum JGEIOAY] e

VS 9G = Nun/Hys GL1°0 X SHUf) 0Z€ »

rerdnnp Ajrured-nnp wWo.aj uonemae) »
VS 08 =[E10],

IS S = Nu/IVS SE0°0 X sHu[) Woo.Ipsg | ‘T

JVS 0§ = HUN/IVS ¥1€0 X S)Iuf) wooapag 7 ‘09T

u<m mm - “_ED\ uﬁm mmh.o_m BED Eoo.ﬁﬁmm m Nm .




-SurSueyd S1 9[0YM B SB WIISAS UONeINpH .

IS 9G 600C UI009§$ 1940 PIPIEMY .
s1o9l0ad Jardnny oy0ads Afiuue-0Mmp e 'saeah (T ased
S5UAT STSNOY [[E Sopnjoul 91 0] wIngny Ul pazifesl uasq

1,UsABY $92IN0S SUIpunj IaylQ e

=

1a1dnnyy ,WooIpag 19, [eIUay e
‘.9 Uell Jomo] LE6ZYTTS

9q 03 A[9X{1] ST JequInu 9y} ‘suonndwnsse s1 (idnd 19d 3503 [B10], «
Sul[[epow pue SuoneWI] eJep U0 paseq e

8€'€0Z'8$ =PIV 04 duD
9%'979'6%S$ = 1dnd/8€ €0Z'8$ + SPII L9 »  I91JE UMO] 93U} 0} [1dnd 1ed 3s0) «

- }oe _Em [edsiq oUuITuwonoyg 3S0) —_m—am JI9d
4% wIngny Wolj suonnqruo) paimbay

e AL LS AR CEE AR Sl R T D e L s S




8
R
—

B Actual

HTarget

ESTTTTINI

i ¥

Target and Actual Aid Percentages

weder

e

B sees
TR

FYO7 FYOS FYO9 FY10 FY11l FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19

e AR T A e

FYO7 FYO8 FY09 FY10 FY1l FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19

| 0
; W
ra P 7 T T T T T T T T 1
] & 2 o2 X 2 ¥ ® ® ® ¥® ® ¥
=4 o o o (=] o (] o o Q o o
3 a [} 0 ™~ (G| < oM ~ —
B
o
-
E i
H =
_E- b w
1~ =z OO hHRrrrrksrsSh"*
I E =
o 3
2 g 8 O -
“ g _
; ik g AN R
| 5
T % _OEEEE
S :
E _'ég OOt
| W s
i 5 rO,O,OOOrrEs
oo ©
F{n-l g
t,;ﬁ g o
T8 —
Eefzl ¥ OE,S,S,EErEEESs
R =R 3 .
d R E T BE% S T ITTTTTTTTTTTT
i =3 = o o B2 0 o -
f @ 8 & 88 _ pPREA < '
A WO = o™ R e i _OEOEErrSEs
&5 ; +
| aQ
{ '_ 2
|
Y
i 1
£ " . 1 T T T T T T T T T
€ o® R 2 R ® ® ® ¥ »® R
e | o o Qo o Q Q o o (@] (=] o
] g @ ® ~ ® m g m «

i et

o N A




{100T[2S 1] pms_ ~s10m Suraq -  159q Suroq - v
4-V S 9[edS.
‘SUOOUN] UONIISIdUL IO AeMPBOI B [[9M
MOY S3GLIDSIP BT wLI9] SuLIRauUISUY Ue ST SOTe
= o[llI== uonipuo) piing oN sA pimg a1mn . 3
& 0 suonIpuo’) Sunsixye.

(SOT) 1AIBS JO [9AST] UT PRINSESN

maummE~ QEE ,r ,

7 P e A0 D A " .
f I it Y R TRty R LA (e : Al et




m ) 2ui'eseIa M2a

¢ sewa0sadns Lewem

¥

@

=

.H, 1] S Auoyuy T
nL“... h
o %
=z = )
s g 2 UIUNG e
o 2 .W N uospireq-AajieH
Z s S,uopRYs
=
AP
: -
S
_ouv.s:us u
-ﬂﬁﬁ?ﬁd
2 NS s
= (y +ed B 1D S0
g
" E [2g ool |
| z @ e |
,.. = , . N??}I .
W\ W 0 () swEinesey 68 m.ﬂm ‘A ,—m c<
e Ajnwed aanowoiny L
r — slaqueyd qiaH PN wowueyows ,f
Alwed-saned (e1sk1D H‘ U,m QE .
if |

[ J4JeLL 9T0T,

T e T L D Ry R T o



Iodo[aAap m_:oSm.H 1 Mumn
SouIOY ()G J2A0 JOJ 9pell SJUIWRA0IdUW]e

IAJIISY
a1 INOYIM SO dUWES *SUOT}D9SI9UI
0Z/Z1 ¥ 31e D SO'T Y3m shempeoye
sjun 0ZE pue 00¢ 10j s,) pue ‘s, g s,y [[ve
guo.aas si paed 110dal peoye




sAempeod uo 1pedur ue aaey
[[1M O1JJE) [E[IUIPISAL PUE SI[OIYIA UO[INISUO)
| S1S0D
35UeUoIUIEW AUE ALIED 3,USS0D WINgNy JO UMO,« _
funwwo’) juswitedy sy Aq paurejurewt
pUE PaUMO JAISSIY 9L, UIYHM (1109 ‘Dgeurelp
‘191eM ‘1OMIS) aIMONIISeIJUl pue SAeMPeO [[V «

- spedw] M\dd/20UeUdlUIE]N PEOY

; AR g Lo & AN T A i

Lt




90U3.13J9.1J [BJ0T »
“sanbruypay, JuowaSeuey VLIS o
uonedo| pue Lyede)e.
sorydergowa( JUapISAY e
AIqISS9IIY e

/,/WWM b 5




2]

g usyEy s Auou

unung

uospireq-fapey
SuopEYsS

(M, 530y

,
\HI 39
.S\.w

Oy aeg R NG SHILD

4 n2g o9eL

@

4y SWRINRISTY 66

uswueuaul
0 fiwed-sane) [BISAID

L TEFT

31 .. ./ UONEd0T pue uefd 9IS




— as0u peay

UONID AYD} O] UM MOLY OYM SIANUNR

.anysposd ‘pajipiap 1523008 SIDUIYL
0 wea) 531 Aq PAIRRUIIBHIP Wl Aelsd
i jea: paujdidsip-nnw e 51 a1eBuim

Sy09YD puno.syoeq

LIS /m ssadoad

A19110] B y3noayl uasoyd
SJUEUa] J1UN 9]eI-Padnpay .

sn 1lnosvy

‘S1INs3y

uoneindai 3uons
pue o1joj3.10d 981eT «

$]19SNYJILSSEJN Ul paseq
Auedwod Juswiodeue
£119doad [euonen e
sonaadold
a1eSuip\ Aq poSeuey o

sn 1noav SSINTYVYMY TVDOS

‘— 3jow peay — oJow peay

— asout peay
*UOIRN[RA PUR SUINJ3L JUBLLISIAU] UIRYD AN[RA 2}0)59 (231 3YY
*anjeA pajabiey yum Juatwabeuew Apadoid us U] Yaea Lo aadadsiad anbiun ©

Auadosd saziuxew y—sbuipping
aaaseud pue UIRIUIRL LRy} Alow ey
saop Juawabeuew Auadoid aAnday3

fep-01-fep.jo.2duz|eq pajeddwod
au; Buipuessiapun AfIny ‘aeBum
12 ULI9I-HOYS PUE Widt-Buo] yuiy) am

sn uaAlb sey JuadoRAIp pue adueul

‘Bupjueq a1e)sa [eas Ut oISty Jno
“10}SaAUI JO pupf JUBIaIP © St 3xebuip
INIWIDYNYIN ALYId0Ud

ONLLTNSNCD SLNIFNLSIANI

‘ONDINIHL *** ZLYONIM LY ONDINIHL SAVMTY 34,3M 'SIINHVIN TYNOLLVN A3A NI a¥023 MOVHL HYIA-0F ¥V HLIM "SHINMO ALd3dOHd
ANV SHOLSIANI ¥INLHYd YNO A0

'SINTVYA ONY ‘SILUNNLIHOLdO IZIWXYIA ATINALHONOHL OHM SY3NIHL 3ALLOVOYd ‘03NVLIA DIDILVHLS SHIANIHL

40 WVAL ¥ ST ILYONIM 'S¥I0Q NYHL IHOW 33.3M LNg FLVONIM 1V SH3IHLO 1Y IA0SY INIWIDVYNYW ALYId0dd ANV LNIWISIANIILVISI 1¥3H 00 IM 'SIA

sansay YSRT YL "2a03sT (0o WERT YL 2pdoad WYL ILV O NIM

A

SMaNIHLNI  S3LIN340dd ¥NO LSIA  INIWIDYNYIN ALHIJ0¥d SNLLINSNOD

AINJWISIANI  JNOH




*S[00Y2S S, A11[e00] 9} SUTPUINIE USIP[IYD YHNM SP[OYISNOY
-fredounuu 9Y3 Ul pajedo] sessaulsng Jo seafojdwy :sassauisng 8207 Jo saaiodury «

‘jye3s 11oddns sAneIsiurwupe JIo ‘sueLIeIqI ‘S1921jj0 9o1[0d ‘SI191YS1Ja.1) ‘SUeIIIUYIa)
.}.meuqmmmpﬁmﬁ ‘s 1oyoea) Se yons ‘seakordurs fedprunw wingny :saakojdury redprunyy .

A .noﬂmuzaammomEﬁosuuszop u
~ 10 £10 a3 Ul SUIAI] ST SI9qUISUWI S.I0W IO SUO YIIYM UL P[OYISNOY ¥ :SJUIPISI.I JUI.LINY) o

:opnpul seurEpmS qOHJ 9y} 1opun saL103a1ed 9ouaJ9jo.1d [BD0] 9]qEMO[[ JUS.LIND Y], «

-97ua.19J0.1d 12901 %0/ 03 dn pamof[e s199(01d "wIngny ul SUIAI]
Apeaaye ajdoad 10J apIse syuUnN a)el-padnpal 18s sdjey os[e 30UaIoJa.1d [8J07] »

& OAJISIY 9Y] JE 90URID]9d [EOT]

=\

iy &5, i o
¢ Mk A A el i\




Uuo Spuewap u:mu_hcw_m saoerd EmEmo_m\woﬁ
[EMUSPISAI-UOU,, WLILJUOD SIIPNIS ISON«

sassauIsng ol paje[a.1 sdois dijjeny I1SOjNe

S9IUIPISAT 0] PAIe[L A[300.11p S[[9 09 JO INO QT ~e 2
poje[a. [EIDISWIWIOD 3q 0] A[oNI]
o.J0W 3.Je S[[ed ‘1910[d 9J1[0d WIngny uo pasede.

£119do.ad [ennuapisay
\>> :onEBE 211 pue OM[0d




-

uIngny ui S[OoYdS pue JUsWULISA0Y |
un.I 03 S3S09 [[€ JO %ZS 10J syunodde XeJ, A119doad e
S92IN0S PIY 9IEIS .
(%g¢€) :
/7 xe fi1edoad [euosiad/[ernsnpuy/Terniamwumo)) 2

$92.INn0S UoIINgLIIUO0) J9Y]0 OU SOUWINSSY/ e

1507 (HH) PIOYeShoH Jad
= Sp[OYasnoy Jo Jaqunp [e10],/3193png [e10],e

SUQLRRHEL S o ol




xe ], £319do.1d [euos.iad

= ‘Ternsnpu] /TernJowuoy) Woay Sawod 000 ‘EESe

/N xe1 £119d01d [EUPISY WO SaW0D 000 LS. 3
S9J1AJIS 241, pue ad1jod ‘Mdd

uo 1uads anuaAay Xel JO 000‘00T$ AI9AD J0] .

- S91eWNSE 150D JO AIBYS Esbm?mmm




AL

= 0402 X %L9 X 07'86£6%2$ = SPIOYISNOY 0ZE X LE6LLS

L€6LL$ =HH I19d1s0) Mdde
088738 70T1$
— 04S L X %00T X 07'86L'6ET$ = SPIOYISNOY 0ZE X L89EH$ »
jyusunsnipy 3IEYS /8'9¢H$ = HY 10d 3507 a1

Aousdyyd [enuapIsoy

b1 3 YA AR
= %S L X %9 X 0% HT#L0Z$ = SPIOYSSNOY 0ZE X LT'8¥9$ «

LT'8%9$ = HH 10d 350D 221[0d »
< sjuaunsnipy Aousnyyd yum siso) Mmdd
A pueall] 9d1[0d JO d1eYS [ENUSPISAY

(V)




-

1S02 SSI[ J& SOW0D ey} In(g AIessadau
aq 1ySrwi JuelsIsse Ue SUIppy 191D I9YloUue a1y 0}
_ 9ABY NOA Ueau 3,Usa0p SuIsnoy mau ‘Ie[Iuuls SI}I3[) UMO],.

-pualye ajdoad a1ow asnedaq isnf aaIsuadxa
5JOW 2UI029( 3,Uop (sopered) suonergs[ad ‘O[dwexy.

SAeM JUIIBJIIP
ur Sursnoy Mau YIIM 10ea. S9JIAISS rediuniy JuaIajJi(e

(syuaunsnpy AOUdYFH 1Y 1eYM

-

o} W
i oy

S U At eIt il % 5 U ot 20 FL




e

{SOUWIOY 9J0W  AJUO ‘WNWIUIW 199U 0] T89 PN e ﬁ |
'0%6"6 10 £/9 JO [BI0], ‘SIUN 9€F PPE 03 [EIUI0{ o
b \c:msw S3IUN 91e1-PaJNpal A[Uo ATUNUIWIOD 0PU0d J0 A[IUre;-a[3Uls e U] e
_Em 0] ppe syun 0z g [fe os sursnoy AJrure,f-1}nj\ [eIUSY SI 9AISSIY e

S)Iuq 09 [00Y2S Posoueg eInf « 3

SIIU() 9G [00YDS du031S  AIey o u
stuf) 91T Joyaoue ppe 3109(0ad Jusuido[eAdp-aY [00YDS .
+/.T0Z IJ9quia1das Jo se sjiun G 10 %/ € e S Inqny .

a1e)s o1 Aq parepuewl SUISNOY 3[qepP.I0JJe JO }D03S WNUWIUTIA e

[HS o\oOﬁ

sygauag 0%




sporrad aydnnui 10j sdueduwod puslxs ued Suiseyd pue ajqeurene Afiseq .
:..Em\:mmmlﬁs.smﬁmsols.

5TQepPIOJE ¢ 51 [0S U0Npo.Id JIun SUIsnoy J[qep-I0jje [enUUE S UInqny,
spun,j JUe.lx) ajels urelrsad J10J A1ior1d UsAIS ST UMO0] 9L, "7

08 Jued/ued s309(01d a.19ym ap1ep nok - spafoad go¥ aImnj A
01 Jooad-eadde, A[rerodurs) auodaq M ATunuwuwiod v '7 e M
Sijoueyg suo.AS ¢

wow sI [eo8 uononpo.ad Jiun suisnoy s[geproje Al1eakeJ] .
S1IJoUag pue SJUSWDIINDIY

pasoidde J4y s! ue[d SUISNOY WInqny e

SpUBY UMO I[97] 01Ul 3.1n31nJ I91} 93[E] 0] SUMO} .10J Aemy o

(ddH) ueld :o.ﬂusﬁo.imﬁm:om

v

R Tl P RO LS I RS SRR DR e SEUSIEE S S SERISES B




AN FH A e
NSO | e
D A AN e
) A IR D AR PO e
AN S U 1 N )
f e p—
AN e

AL [ P

NI i s i : A
NVT1d dALSVIA NdNdNVv et i - =)
Loy by ey et g0 . ,

- il

wngny jo jxed
S1U] Ul 90edsusais Jo 3oeT «

[[TH I93[UL],
padooAspun Y| =
~|-{ous 313 JO SaJde ()G 9AeY [[1IS

podofaAap a.1e 9IS
“| a10® 19 B JO SaId€ 9'6 A[UQ

DUET 9AI9SUO0Y) syuswliedy «

Y wIngny ul 90edsuaa.r




guisnoy jo syiun mau 000‘SET
J10J Uone[sI39] pa[y J9yeq "A0DH

Juawdo[aAd(] JTWOUO0IH e
SOUWIL], 9JNWIUIO0 e

), sJUapMS 989[[0De

mﬁ@mﬁﬂudmmu E mﬁmEU ugmsom




soUua8y SuIZIpisqns JO UONEPUIUWUI0IS. ,,
1od 9run Jod saoeds Suppred 99 T sepnoul JusWAO[BA(

INUIAIY AL1eIX 878 C6TSe
= jrun Jad sJe) §'T X SHUN 0Zg X S8°€0v$ » 3
proyasnoy Jod g8 c0¥$ Aereunxoiddy .
| #SPIOY3SNOH LS0°L 10}
soxe], 9SXH Ul 000°058C$ SAes 193png 6707 Ad wInqny .

: , . Soxe],
- osDxyg oy [enuuy




anuaAal A[1ed ul 009861 LS = ¥7'81$ X 00059+
- 000'S9 = 000T$ / WSG9S-

\m\

@ummmmm< ur 000‘r$ 1od i\maw ey Xe ], [e1IUIPISOY e
paZI[IqeIs UayMm 000‘000'69$ ¥e pan[ea 103loid.




ooo VIS | HTV'6ES ,va mm% 009T¥8'1¢ 0%8'6S (474" Zil
snjdans JUoWIESl],  oNuUdAdY SIEY Ke/suoijes swooJpag = ssulpjing
h—u.wmﬂ> jo1so) | 93es 1Sy | Jad suoj[eo I JO# Jo #

g

0%Z°09¢€$ = 0%70'65E$ 00ZT$ 0¥8'6S T¥S A
S99 9 (swoodpaq | _
4 Hwiad | swooJpag = ssulpjing
wp-auQ WS IOSSOdl LSy |EUSEOIEDE 1o
[erol uol1109Uu0)

\ e
P r T xv oy
SHACIL ..:.,.. Y ﬁU_:. .v} % .3. gl
Tt i g Lol Sty 4

_\_.

| m mSCo\wv

L 4 m
g ¥ v st dday | gl i i by T, Mol AR W vy
’ PR ol 1 s v _,‘.. i 1 kel e ._. el T G G ety E o
d b Sl Pnig PN bRk (et ey i T S i i g
e F




€01 ¢6LS =180
gs'6IY'cc$ = wedw] Mdde
€/'G7ZV01$ =10edu] ad1jode.
08'8%¥8V01$ = 10eduw] a1y
9%'929'6¥%S $ = DVS L9




8€S907'1$ =[B10 L.
060V T$ = ONUIAY JIMIS [enUUY. -
009'86T'T$ = ONUANY Xe], 91eIsT [edy.

g78'CET$ = oONUIAIY Xe ], 9SIOXH 0INYe
_ TInqgny 03 SonuoA9dy PoZI[Iqels [enuuy




0%99S9% = [e10Le
00%'962$ = S99, JTuLIdd sulp[inge 2
0¥ Z09E$ = S99, UODAUUO)) JI9MISe

wIngny 03 S9NuUoAIY QWL [ -9U()




€O LIV V199 NMUIAIY 19N

(ZE0C1¢6LS)
00'8£590¥%'T$

-

$1S07) pajoalol]d)

0.1 ] oNUoAdY 19N [

nuuy




ROVDOSSY IV TN yoenos
DNISNOH

ATIRVALLION

TYHOLYN

80L papoddng sqor 210

Loinai : ~ e o e e oy

oo CZ TS e A P NN

: . eY papoddng sqor 303JIC
av’Les AC 28V

TEERLB'SS . Jamod Buipuads

4 " Aoy sjusundede jen ajdoad Jo ABLle 3SJBAIR B AYMm S e
ABP AJDAD ALLUDOUCDc
i "S[9A] AUIGIU] (| SSOI0E SRI[IUE] PUE S[ENRIAIPUL LO aBues apiv & 104 80/0U2 JJ2WS B 2q ued Gunus
51215 8U) 01 WY @SS UEU] 8JOW 21Ngii] : l sjuswpredy ul Buia

l1ay) pue siuawede s13a5NYDE: 186 pspoddng sqor |ejo

S119SNYOBSSEeN

AtBADD
Bursney 2y} pea) Guidiey Awodoss ayy vl jods 3yBug B SE SANUNRU0D UCHINRSU0D jURUpIRC

2 . . syuawpedy Bupjir
6L papoddng sqor (B30

TYL94S TS UoRNQL3LOY DILUOUDST (e

9AJ9SIY 9Y ], WO.JJ payloddns %
sqo[ 00T‘T PUB UOI[[IW OGT$ BAQ  “**

jeao; uayiBuans 1eyy sqof pue siejop Buialp 'saulbus SiWoUcs BIE SAWOL JusLIec
sjuawpedy buibeue

TR DTN O RRAe: -
E m Q , ) ALIOU0DD 23E3S AL ungim Bulpuads juapts
‘m“m Q u‘ pu suoIado ‘uchsnIIsuea Wawpede Ag paneddns sqol 108pul PUB J0BUP L0 JSQUINU (810 3t

sqog [ey

C0L'THE ESLS yoerdw| anwouodd |20
Mﬁm m 5£U .m m m .m 2 ; | “Awouoos a1e)s sy 01 Bulpuat

WapISa) puR sUoRe1ado "UDHONISU0D JUSWILIECE JO UORNGUIL0D J281IPUl PUR JO3JIP PRUIGLUSD 3t

ity ; peduw] e}

ol SoWoH Juawyedy Map OZE 4o 19edw| 21Wou0d]




ue[d Juowdo[aAs( IIWOU0I WINGNY e

’(uIngny 03 sSunnuwod
SI9I0M ()£ /‘8) UINgny 03Ul S1NWWO0D pUue UMO] 3] 9pIsIno
aA1] oym a1doad £q pa[[y a1e uangny ut sqof jo yusdiad 16
181} A[9SI9AU0D pue ‘sqo[ 1813 10] UMO} 911 JO N0 INW WO u
(sjuepisal G8SG‘/) SIaxIom wIngny jo AjLiofeur 3senp, «

ordoad
000% € 1940 Jo uonemndod Aep-prui e Y3Lm SjuapIsat 00091 PUNOLY »

Kep ayy SurLip sa[qnop ueyl alow uonendod s, uInqny

- uingny ut e 03 Leq

RLRTT R N 1

LGN i S ira )]

e R e S Ve o o il w1 bt ol antiig




.JJ.rn
Ly

W/nyn : -
|

‘Mdd
a3 01 S1S00 peod ul Jeadk 1ad 000°ST$
19A0 938310 PNOM SI} ‘Saansy
Apnys 10edwl snorasad 03 SUIPIOIIY «
“urejulew pue uMo o0}
9ARY P[NOM UMO] 9] 3INJdNI}sejul
pue peo. Jo 199) Ieaul] 006G SUrejuo) .
-UOTIR.I9][E PUE[ 8.J0W PUE S9NUSAS.L
a1 JO %0Z /M DVS JO Junowe
awres o) A[[edIseq a1 9)eIauas PIno) .
sjrun Surfomp wooapaq-¥ ‘0¥ e

L

W




‘ c707 Arenuef -

£ouednddo T WOoJJ SYIUOW T In03so[) 13(o1d (dn-yuaa) Louednoo( [[ng srednuy
77072 yotejy Sun.els pardnido aq 01 ursaq [[Im g aseyd ul syuf)

hmuED -/+90T) - TZ0Z Ioquaidas xoidde siaels uononIsuo) surp[mg g aseyd

17072 19903190 Sun.els pardnido aq 01 ursaq [[Im g aseyd Ul syu()

(sytun -/+ 90T) - 120Z A6 xoxdde sirels uononysuo) surpfing z aseyd
1Z0Z L[ Sunaels pardnooo aq 01 urdaq [[Im T 9seyd Ul syuf)

(s -/+907T) TZ0Z Arenue[ xoxdde j1els 03 UORINIISUO) SUIP[ING T 9SeYJ
0707 1sndny xoxdde (3107 911S) UONINISUO) UISAY

02072 J1931en) ,sT JO pua 3y Aq syuLIag

:SMO[[0] Sk 9q p[nom
9[NPaYPS SUOISI[IW INO 0Z0Z YIIBIN JO PUo dY3 A PIAIIaI a.e sjiuLiad [[e Surumnssy

9[NPaYIS UORINASUO)

R ITRILE (W E $asserits R i stk s Aty




THE EDWARD J. COLLINS, JR.
CENTER FOR PUBLIC MANAGEMENT

MCCORMACK GRADUATE SCHOOL
OF POLICY AND GLOBAL STUDIES

University of Massachusetts Boston
100 Morrissey Boulevard

Boston, MA 02125-3393

P: 617.287.4824
www.collinscenter.umb.edu

HUMAN RESOURCES REVIEW
CONSOLIDATED HUMAN RESOURCES
AUBURN, MASSACHUSETTS

EDWARD J. COLLINS, JR. CENTER FOR PUBLIC MANAGEMENT

SEPTEMBER 2022

A,

UMASS
BOSTON




TABLE OF CONTENTS

T TR I T VMM vt vt DA 5mm e s st i R SRR 2
KEY RECOMINIENDATICINS . vus00imer s smsinsussmuns o r s Riinie s lesss xorass ssnssmromsess s isms smsmmesemsesss 2
METHODDILOIGY <ovuovvesrsvnnasinumss i essss s s i s im0 G604 s seasaas s s e st sageasa 2
FLb B L L RO —————————— 2
EXISTING STRUCTURE ..ottt ettt eas st sa sttt ettt eneetesasseanensesenes 3
SUMMARY OF HR RESPONSIBILITY BY POSITION ..cuvetiieieriiiereeireseriiesisssseeseseeeseseeeseesessessesanens 5
PRIMARY B FLINCTIONS o issmmimiansutinsisisaas i smsosmessssamsssiamnassitens sorsssranssmss o s s e ssmms 6
BECOMMENDATIOMS: i omsonvumssn om0 si s ms s rassa s oos s s s ousyss 9
LOGISTHICS B CONSIDERATIONS s pvssssmssssmsvossyvesissssnmmms s s i ianithesmmmmn somasomsnonasmns 13
(KB 1 S R ——— TR ———— 13



INTRODUCTION

After receiving a Community Compact Best Practices grant from the Commonwealth, the Collins
Center for Public Management was engaged by the Town of Auburn to conduct an analysis of,
and make recommendations regarding, the possibility of a consolidated Human Resources

Department for the General Government and School Department.

KEY RECOMMENDATIONS

After a thorough review of the current state of the human resources (HR) functions for the Town
of Auburn. The Center recommends the consolidation of HR functions by creating a centralized
HR function within the Town Manager’s office. The primary recommendations are as follows
with detail discussion contained herein.

1. Modify the Assistant Town Manager position to also serve as the HR Director

2. Create an HR Generalist Position

3. Create a Centralized Human Resources function within the Town Manager’s Department
4. Adopt recommendations for improvement on key HR functions

METHODOLOGY

The Collins Center conducted interviews with key personnel, including the Town Manager, Chief
. Financial Officer/Assistant Town Manager, Human Resources Coordinator, Town Accountant,
School Superintendent, Assistant Superintendent, Business Manager, and Payroll Business
Assistant. In addition to the interviews, a review of documents, policies and procedures was

conducted.

DISCUSSION

The term “human resources” is broad and includes a host of functions which can be characterized
as transactional or strategic. Human resources as a field has evolved through the years from

“personnel” administration to “human resources” management.

Personnel administration is the title formerly assigned to human resources duties. In the 1980s,
personnel administration consisted of enrolling employees in benefit plans, processing and
distributing paychecks, hiring, and disciplining employees. The personnel department was merely

an administrative function of the business. Concepts such as human capital or human resource



management later emerged as Human Resources (HR) began to play a bigger role in the strategic
direction of the organization. Personnel administration grew into human resources, which
evolved in two separate but connected ways — strategic and transactional or functional human

resources.

Transactional human resources are the “traditional” functions of benefits administration, policy
development and administration, position descriptions, payroll, worker’s compensation,
personnel file maintenance, collective bargaining agreement administration, vacancy posting and
collecting applications and resumes. According to the Society for Human Resources
Management, (SHRM,) these “transactional” functions are a way of “managing the employment

relationship from recruitment and processing employees through retirement.”

On the other hand, stratégic human resource functions deal with the strategic direction of the
organization and include long term goals. According to SHRM “HR needs to be approached from
a holistic point of view encompassing every function of human capital management” and that
organizational leadership, should work towards “creating an effective human resources
infrastructure that supports an employee-centric, service-oriented strategic human resources
organization.” Strategic functions include long term planning, employee relations, training,

succession planning, customer service and talent retention and development.

As communities and personnel issues have grown more complex, the responsibilities of town
administration have also changed, expanded and placed more federal and state compliance
demands on municipalities. As such, many municipalities have encountered difficulties in
keeping up with the legal requirements of employment, benefit and labor laws which can be

difficult particularly in the fast-changing human resources landscape.

EXISTING STRUCTURE

Under the Town of Auburn’s Reorganization Plan effective in 2011, the Town Manager is the
Director of Human Resources and thus the head of the Human Resources Department. As such,
she created the Human Resource/Benefits Coordinator position which is further defined later in

this report. The Town Manager has said throughout her tenure that once other critical personnel



positions were created and filled as part of the Omnibus Reorganization Plan, that it would be a
priority to appoint another-individual besides the Town Manager to the Human Resources
Director position in order to give it the focus and time it requires. Over the past decade, that
dual role has put a significant amount of additional burden on the Town Manager’s position, as
personnel matters, laws and regulations have changed substantially since 2011. Auburn
currently has functions of human resources being performed by both General Government and
School Department employees, from payroll and benefits work with the HR Coordinator and
Payroll/Benefits Assistant, to employee relations work with the Town Manager and the
Superintendent of Schools. While it is effective for many tasks to be done by both the General
Government and School Departments, it is in the best interest of the town to adopt practices that

are uniformly applied, not redundant, and managed in a consistent manner.

The relationship between the General Government and School Department is strong, and
communication occurs regularly, but it is largely limited to transactional matters. The overall HR

provision of services would benefit from regular strategic conversations and information sharing.

The following Table summarizes the primary HR functions being performed and by which entities.

Recruitment X
Employee Orientation

Personnel Files

Policy Development

lob Descriptions

Classification/Pay

Training

Collective Bargaining Negotiations

Collective Bargaining Agreement Administration
Benefits Administration

Benefits Open Enroliment

Retiree Benefits

Workers Compensation

Unemployment

Teacher Certifications

Trade Certifications/Non-Teacher Licenses X

Isc o< |><|>|x|x|E

s> o> ||| > || >|x|x

XX | X |[x




SUMMARY OF HR RESPONSIBILITY BY POSITION

The following Table summarized the HR functions performed by title.

Ly -
>y o= X |11 LE

Town Manager

~ DEPARTMENT

Town Manager

i

Collective Bargaining, Employee Relations,
Appointing Authority, grievance processing,
develop personnel policies

~ FUNCTIONS

Assistant Town Manager

Town Manager

Benefits and insurance bids, resource,
collective bargaining

Clerk

Town Manager

Official personnel record maintenance,
CORI/SORI, drug screens and physicals

Administrative Assistant

Town Manager

Preparation of Personnel Action Forms,
Integration of Union Contracts, Maintenance
of Personnel Files

Town Accountant

Accountant

Oversees financial processes

Assistant Town Accountant

Accountant

Benefit management, payroll processing

Assistant Treasurer Collector

Treasurer/Collector

Cover payroll, send direct deposit file

Clerk

Treasurer/Collector

Print payroll checks

HR/Benefits Coordinator

Human Resources

Benefit tracking and management, benefit
notification, set up employee training, FMLA,
employee relations, grievance processing,
recruitment; onboarding, payroll processing,
create policies

Clerk

Human Resources

Workers compensation, injured on duty

Department Heads

Various

Employee performance evaluations,
grievance processing, interviewing, job offers,
reference checks

Superintendent of Schools

School Department

Collective bargaining, procedures and policy
administration, employee relations, grievance
processing, employee performance '
evaluations, job offers

Assistant Superintendent

School Department

Collective bargaining, interviewing, references

Administrative Assistant to the
Superintendent of Schools

School Department

Job postings, tracks certifications, CORI checks

Business Manager

School Department

Collective bargaining, payroll and benefits
questions, oversight of Payroll/Business
Assistant, verification of payroll, employment
verifications

Payroll/Business Assistant

School Department

Workers compensation, injured on duty,
payroll processing

Building Principals

Various Schools

Employee relations; hiring

School Committee

School Department

Policy from MASC and voted on by school

committee, vote on job descriptions




PRIMARY HR FUNCTIONS

The following sections describe the current state of primary HR functions performed for the Town

of Auburn across the General Government and the School Department.

Recruitment: The recruitment process is handled by both the General Government and School
Department. The General Government has recently made a change to have all applications and
resumes be submitted directly to the HR Coordinator, rather than the previous practice of being
submitted to the department heads. By centralizing the submission of applications, the Town is
able to ensure proper tracking, record retention, law compliance and consistency. The School
Department vacancies are posted by the Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent, either
on School Spring or other advertising outlets, however, the applications are directly received by

the Principals or other department heads.

Employee Onboarding: Currently, onboarding for new employees is essentially the collection of
new hire paperwork. Standard forms are completed with either the HR Coordinator or
Payroll/Business Assistant. The School Department has new employees meet with the HR

Coordinator to complete benefits enrollment.

Payroll: Payroll processing is paper heavy, and has a large number of employees involved in its
processing. Employees complete their own time card on a three-ply paper form. Forms are sent
to the Assistant Town Accountant and Payroll/Business Assistant for coding and data entry. The
HR Coordinator confirms deductions. The HR Coordinator informs the parties entering payroll

data if deductions change.

Personnel Files: Personnel files are maintained in secure locations at both Town Hall and School
Department Central Office and are maintained appropriately with medical, 19 and discipline

records maintained in separate folders.

Policy Development: Policies for Town employees are developed by the Town Manager, or when
necessary by Labor Counsel, and managed by the HR Coordinator and Superintendent of Schools.

The HR Coordinator distributes policies for the General Government. Policies are reviewed on a



regular basis, with new policies added or existing policies amended as needed. The School
Committee approves policy recommendations for the School Department, with most policies
directed by the Massachusetts Association of School Committees, The Superintendent maintains

and administers the policies.

Position Descriptions, Classification and Compensation: The General Government position
descriptions are maintained by the HR Coordinator and the Town Manager’s Administrative
Assistant. A comprehensive review of position classification and compensation for exempt (non-
union) department or division head positions is done every three years. A review is not done for
other exempt positions unless a position becomes vacant or if it becomes apparent that the salary
of a position is not competitive. For union positions, job descriptions may be reviewed when
contracts are being negotiated. Most recently, the clerical job descriptions were updated. A
study was done by a consultant which resulted in revisions to job descriptions and a
reclassification of positions within the bargaining unit. The School Department position
descriptions are maintained by the Superintendent’s office in cooperation with the Principals and

department managers. Changes to job descriptions are approved by the School Committee.

Training: The Town does not have a comprehensive training program. Various department
specific trainings for employees are performed at the departmental level. Town-wide trainings
such as customer service and active shooter are held every few years. The required sexual
harassment prevision review and ethics training are completed as in accordance with state
mandates. The HR Coordi_nator works with the insurance company and Employee Assistance
Program (EAP) provider to offer other trainings. There is an opportunity to create a strategic plan

to offer supervisory training to managers, and functional training for all employees.

The School Department robust training/professional development program is planned and
managed by the Assistant Superintendent and conducted on teacher professional development

days scheduled within the school calendar.

Collective Bargaining Negotiations & Collective Bargaining Agreement Administration:

Collective bargaining and the administration of collective bargaining agreements is the



responsibility of the Town Manager and Assistant Town Manager, and the Superintendent of

Schools when school unions are being bargained.

The General Government staff includes nine bargaining units for clerical/administrative, police

sergeants, dispatch, patrolmen, library, fire, fire officers, sewer, and highway/parks/cemetery.

The School Department has five bargaining units including teachers, custodians, secretaries,
instructional assistants, and ABA assistants. There are also individual contracts for central office

staff, school administration, specialized groups and grant funded positions.

Open Enrollment & Benefits Administration: Benefits administration is largely the responsibility
of the HR Coordinator for both General Government and School Department employees. All
employees meet with the HR Coordinator to select benefits when hired. Changes in status are
communicated to the HR Coordinator to implement. Communication is often via email. The
open enrollment process and benefit fairs are managed by the HR Coordinator. Benefit related
questions primarily handled by the HR Coordinator but may be handled by the School
Department’s Payroll/Business Assistant for school employees. The Assistant Town Manager

participates with discussions with benefit vendors on product and financial impact.

Retiree Benefits: The HR Coordinator manages benefits for retirees and serves as the liaison to
the various benefit companies. Employees typically reach out to the HR Coordinator directly
prior to retirement to discuss the process and their options. Depending on the questions, the HR
Coordinatc;r can either answer the questions, or direct employee's to the‘Worcester R‘egio'na'l'
Rétirement Board or the Massachusetts Teachers Retirement Board. The HR Coordinator
confirms retirement via an exit form completed by a department head. Once employees are
retired, they work directly with the HR Coordinator on any qﬁestions or changes to their plan,

such as a change in dependent.

Workers Compensation and Injured on Duty: A nine hour per week Clerk position is responsible
for processing Workers Compensation and Injured on Duty documentation. The Payroll/Benefits

Assistant collects documentation for the School Department, and forwards it to the Clerk to



process. The Clerk is the liaison between the insurance company and Town. The HR Coordinator
works with the Clerk on open cases, as they run concurrently with a leave of absence. The HR

Coordinator tracks the leave, and collects any required medical documentation.

Unemployment: The HR Coordinator and the Business Manager and Payroll/Business Assistant
are responsible for unemployment documentation, The General Government and School
Department teams work independently of each other, with each group maintaining their own
documentation. The responsible employees log into the unemployment website to answer

questions and update information on a weekly basis.

Teacher Certifications, Trade Certifications, and Non-Teacher Licenses: Certifications and
licensure for the School Department is tracked by the Administrative Assistant to the
- Superintendent. Trade licensure is tracked by individual departments, such as the Department

of Public Works.

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Collins Center coalesced all the information gathered through interviews, observations,
review of documents and its knowledge of best practices to develop the following

‘recommendations for the Town.
Recommendations on Structure:

1. Modify the Assistant Town Manager position to also serve as the HR Director

Town Hall is preparing for the upcoming retirement of the current Town Man.ager, and transition
of the current Assistant Town Manager into the Town Manager role. It is recommended the
Town modify the soon to be vacated Assistant Town Manager to include the role of Human
Resources Director. Having the Assistant Town Manager/HR Director as a strategic partner
working with the General Government and School Department would create an oversight of
human resources practices to ensure consistency, provide higher level strategic initiatives,

reduce attorney costs, provide enhanced services to department heads and employees, and limit



liability. The Town is well-served by experienced financial staff and it is wise to shift the necessary

resources to make HR a priority.

2. Create a centralized Human Resources function for the Town and School Department within
the Town Manager’s Department

It is recommended the Assistant Town Manager/HR Director serve as the head of the HR function

and that the HR positions of HR Coordinator, HR Generalist and HR Clerk report to the HR

Director. The enhanced staffing will allow for the town to have a full-service HR function that will

serve the General Government and the School Department well.

3. Create a HR Generalist Position

It is recommended the Town create and add an HR Generélist position to work alongside the HR
(Benefits) Coordinator. Addingan HR Generalist position will enhance the services provided. The
HR Generalist can assist with leave administration, benefits administration, trairﬁng initiatives,
onboarding, classification and compensation plan administration, and other critical HR functions.
Adding a position will provide for cross training and potentially succession planning. The cost of

the position is the equivalent of the (Benefits) HR Coordinator position.

The School Department recently filled the role of the Payroll/Business Assistant after a long-term
employee vacated the position. The longtime employee handled many HR functions. The Collins
Center recommends that the School Department evaluate the workload and priorities of the
Payroll/Business Assistant to adjust the duties of the position to be strictly payroll and finance,

with human-resources duties transferred to the HR Coordinator and HR Generalist positions.

Recommendations on key HR Functions

The Collins Center recommends several areas of initial focus for a newly centralized HR
Department. It is imperative that clear understanding of roles, responsibilities and functions is
broadly communicated to eradicate confusion for not only those performing HR functions, but

for all employees. A systematic review of processes should be conducted, and simple checks and

10



balances be instituted. The following summarizes the Center's recommendations on HR

functions.

Recruitment

‘The recent changes to recruitment in Town Hall are sufficient. The School Department vacancies
are posted by the Superintendent’s Administrative Assistant. It is recommended that this be
transitioned to HF_{, and positions be tracked in a similar fashion, and that a review of recruitment

files be completed to ensure file compliance, including the proper disposal of records.

Employee Onboarding

The Town does not have a formal onboarding process, and it is recommended that one be
developed, and responsibility for, the process be clear. New hire paperwork must be collected
and reviewed timely, and filed appropriately. School employees must have clear information and
a timeframe on when to elect benefits. New hire paperwork should be converted to electronic

files to both be kept electronically and emailed to new employees for their review.

Payroll

Payroll processing is paper heavy which provides adequate backup but creates opportunities for
human error while transferring data. The process is also time consuming. It is recommended
that a payroll review be performed, and the process decentralized, and entered at the
department level before being processed. It is also recommended that additionél employees be
trained in payroll processing. Currently, employees plan vacation days to ensure payroll can be
processed. Cross training will provide backup, alleviating the pressure on employees who

typically process payroll.

Personnel Files
Personnel files are properly maintained. It is recommended that an annual reminder be sent to
department heads to ensure any files maintained in departments are forwarded to the

appropriate contact to be included in the centralized personnel files.

11



Policy Development
Auburn has a comprehensive and up to date set of policies. It is recommended that regular

reviews continue.

Position Descriptions, Classification and Compensation

Position descriptions are typically reviewed when collective bargaining agreements are being
negotiated. Itis recommended that a comprehensive classification and compensation review be
performed. Itis also recommended that if the structure recommendations are adopted, updated
position descriptions be created for the Assistant Town Manager/HR Director, HR Coordinator,

HR Generalist and Payroll/Business Assistant.

Training

The School Department has a robust training program with professional development days
planned throughout the school year. It is recommended that a training needs assessment be
completed, and a strategic training plan be developed for general government employees. The
required trainings are offered, as mandated. Free trainings are available through the insurance
and EAP providers. The HR Coordinator currently plans some trainings; however, a strategic plan

should be developed based off of the results of the needs assessment.

Collective Bargaining Negotiations & Collective Bargaining Agreement Administration

Collective bargaining negotiations are conducted by the Town Manager, Assistant Town
Manager, and Superintendent of Schools. It is recommended HR Generalist be involved in a
support role to gain exposure to the process, which would be beneficial in administering

collective bargaining agreements and for cross training and succession planning purposes.

Open Enrollment & Benefits Administration
It is recommended that benefits related questions, including leaves of absence, be directed solely
to the HR department. Doing so will eliminate confusion and ensure consistent application of

policies, procedures, and interpretation of provisions.

12



Retiree Benefits
It is recommended that the HR Coordinator train the HR Generalist in the administration of

retiree benefits.

Workers Compensation and Injured on Duty

The current system of having a nine hour Clerk position is working well, and the position is valued.
It is recommended that if the position becomes vacant, there be a discussion about the duties
being absorbed by the HR Coordinator and/or HR Generalist or outsourced to a third party

administrator if cost effective.

LOGISTICS & CONSIDERATIONS

Leadership Collaboration. Moving forward, the Collins Center recommends the leadership team

from the Town Manager’s office and the School Superintendent’s office meet to establish a
timeline for implementation of recommendations. The current employees performing HR work
should be part of the discussion in matters of shifting duties and responsibilities. Funding for the

Human Resources Generalist position will need to be considered and approved.

Adjustments in Structure and Work Flow. Changes in job assighments for current employees can

create stress and uncertainty. Auburn employees seem excited and ready for the opportunity to
work together but should receive support as they experience the change in methods and

structure.

Physical Location. The physical location of a human resources department may or may not be a

challenge, depending on decisions made surrounding location of staff.

CLOSING

Thank you for inviting the Collins Center for Public Management into your community. The
Collins Center anticipates that the findings, observations and recommendations contained in this
Report will help Auburn on its path of creating a modern, efficient, legally compliant, professional

and centralized human resources system.

13



The Center thanks all those who participated in the Review and would like to acknowledge the
assistance received from HR Coordinator Deb Dubois, who was extremely gracious with her time

and support. Please do not hesitate to contact us for clarification or discussion of this report.

14



101 z8l 8L gl - 9l
30l g6l Gl siL 8l
S0l ) 961 ‘sz oalL
e 291 Tasl wz  89L
88 28l Rld gL S6L
BT 68l 08l 8L el .
g8l 061 e, el
6

M3dd

2202 ‘SlL Y393 L1d3S

51z bz i 80z 961 v6L | Z6l 88 ag 61 56 6 06 FOVHIAY
112 11z ViL 6L 06l 88 I ] 16 8 16 | £e0z-ze0z
szz nz s6h 1z zoL ol £6 I8 1L £6 06 or | zzozizoz
" zoz Taz 7 e ssL 80z - a1 | s Iy 5L eg "ee " ea | Lzozozoz
602 002 9Lz 102 0z . Lz SL oz 8 56 06 001 | ozoz-6Loz
122 502 961 502 vz 261 6 vL i £1l 96 88 6L02-8102
iz yiz i S6l 611 £61 961 16 Coee T I 8ol B 8L0Z-210Z
g L 9 g v £ z L i M z } 3
{085) 100U9S SIPPIN WinANY T SRS L L Beoyaeyed 1 amepukg | aeen

INTNTIONNT T¥OIHOLSIH STO0HOS OI1dNnd Nanany




	Structure Bookmarks

